Wl
Town of Surfside
Special Town Commission Meeting
AGENDA
April 23, 2013
7 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

£

1. Opening

A. Call to Order
B. Roll Call of Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings
Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature. If you
wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s Card indicating the
agenda item number on which you would like to comment. You must be sworn before addressing
the Town Commission and you may be subject to cross-examination. If you refuse to submit to
cross-examination, the Town Commission will not consider your comments in its final
deliberation. Please also disclose any Ex-Parte communications you may have had with any
members of the Town Commission. Town Commission members must also do the same.

A. Surf Club Application for Amended Site Plan — Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF SURFSIDE,
FLORIDA, APPROVING AN APPLICATION FOR AMENDED SITE PLAN,
PURSUANT TO SECTION 90-41 ET SEQ. OF THE ZONING CODE, TO
PERMIT A 285 UNIT CONDOMINIUM/HOTEL INCLUDING A GOURMET
SPECIALTY FOOD PRODUCT STORE, A FOUR STAR HOTEL WITH A
FIRST CLASS QUALITY SPA, ROOF TOP DECKS, POOLS, 668 PARKING
SPACES, TANDEM PARKING, AND 24 HOUR VALET PARKING
CONSISTING OF THREE 12-STORY BUILDINGS ON THE EAST SIDE OF
COLLINS AVENUE AND TWO 4-STORY BUILDINGS ON THE WEST
SIDE OF COLLINS AVENUE, AND CONDITIONAL USES, PURSUANT TO
SECTION 90-23-2 OF THE ZONING CODE, TO PERMIT THE
DEVELOPMENT OF STRUCTURED PARKING, HOTEL SWIMMING
POOLS, JACUZZI, OUTDOOR DINING, LOUNGES/BARS, AND A ROOF
TOP BAR, ALL WITH AN ADDRESS OF 9011 COLLINS AVENUE,
SURFSIDE, FL, AS SUBMITTED BY THE SURF CLUB, INC., SUBJECT TO
CERTAIN CONDITIONS WHICH SHALL BE INCLUDED IN A
RECORDED COVENANT RUNNING WITH THE LAND, AND PROVIDING
FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Agenda
Special Commission Meeting
April 23, 2013

3. Adjournment

ly submitted,

Roger M. Carlton
Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-893-6511 EXT. 226 NO LATER
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING. HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS MAY
CONTACT THE TDD LINE AT 305-893-7936.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES,
ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE
COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR
HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY
NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH
RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO
BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY
AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE
AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
CALL. THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.



Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem #: 2A
Agenda Date: April 23, 2013
Subject: Surf Club Site Plan Amendment

From: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager
Shelley Eichner, AICP, Town Planner

Table of Contents:

Request
Ownership Information
Site Plan Report
Development Impact Committee Report
Town Commission Resolution
Exhibits:
a. Historic Preservation Board Staff Report and Conditions of
Approval
b. Planning and Zoning Board Minutes
c. Richard Meier Biography
d. Site Plan Package

O 00 Y o

REQUEST:

The applicant, SC Property Acquisition Inc., or its successors, on behalf of the Surf Club, is
proposing a site plan amendment for the condominium/hotel at 9011 Collins Avenue, which was
approved by the Town Commission on October 15, 2012. The applicant has engaged architect
Richard Meier to modify the overall look of the building towers. This includes instituting the
architect's signature glass “see-through” appearance. The modified design increases the
visibility of the historic Surf Club structure and provides greater space between the historic
building and the south tower. The separation between the center and south towers has been
increased by approximately twenty-five feet. Two stories have been eliminated from the bottom
of the center tower to increase the clearance between the historic building and the new
structure. The width of the southern portion of the south tower has been reduced to facilitate
better ocean views for the property to the south. The revised design modifies the location of the
cabanas to both the north and south sides of the property which is more consistent with the
historic oceanfront perspective of The Surf Club. The proposed changes are applicable to the


snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
2A


property on the east side of Collins Avenue only. No changes are proposed for the two buildings
on the west side of Collins Avenue and there is no change in the total number of units. The
changes include the following:

1. A reduction of the north side of the south tower by approximately 20 feet to provide a
greater view corridor to the ocean.

2. A reduction of the rear (oceanside) of the north tower by approximately 20 feet to
accommodate the cabanas.

3. Separating the cabanas into two sections, a north and a south section.

4. An additional 7 parking spaces bringing the overall count to 668.

5. A reduction in pervious area from 45.5% to 41.9%.

6. A change to the south edge of the south tower abutting 91% Street from an articulated
wall plane to a straight wall.

7. Anincrease in xeriscape materials from 87% to 91.4%.

8. Terrace extensions on the south side of the south tower to cover the loading area. This

was a request from the condo owners on the south side.

The Development Impact Committee (DIC) met in an open, advertised, televised session on March 4,
2013 to discuss this application. All of the original conditions and voluntary proffers associated with the
original site plan approval, with the exception of the requirement for the Applicant to host a public
informational forum at the Surf Club which already took place, remain in effect.

The Planning and Zoning Board approved the site plan amendment 4-0 at its meeting on April 3, 2103.
The following report identifies how the project meets the Town of Surfside Code requirements.
STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the site plan amendment application including all
of the original conditions, with the exception of the one enumerated above, and voluntary proffers
associated with the original site plan approval on October 15, 2012 with the addition of the granting of
an easement to the Town for the area commonly known as the hardpack. There is a new
condition whereby no later than five business days after the expiration of the period to appeal
the approval of this site plan amendment by the Town Commission, the Applicant shall notify
(by US Mail certified receipt) the Town Manager whether it chooses to proceed under this
approval or under the original Resolution 12-Z-03. Should the Applicant choose to proceed
under this approval, then Resolution 12-Z-03 immediately shall become null and void. Should
the Applicant instead choose to proceed under Resolution 12-Z-03, then this approval of the
Application shall become null and void.

Budget Impact: An estimated $1,457,500 will be generated in annual ad valorem taxes
beginning in FY15/16 and $1,200,000 in annual resort and food and beverage taxes directly to
the Town of Surfside beginning also in FY14/15. It is also estimated that food and beverage
taxes generated in the downtown area will increase by $50,000 per year. The building permit
fee of $2,300,000 is projected for FY13/14. The water and sewer fee of $200,000 is expected
for FY13/14. This revenue will be used to mitigate the impacts on our new/renovated water and



sewer system. Finally, there is $1,910,000 in voluntary proffers to mitigate off-site impacts
including the following:

y

A $25,000 contribution to the construction cost of a lifeguard stand. Then $30,000 at the
issuance of the TCO, $20,000 the second year thereafter and $10,000 the third year
thereafter towards the operational cost.

A $25,000 contribution for Tennis Center improvements at the issuance of the TCO.

A $500,000 contribution for the undergrounding of utilities and associated landscape and
streetscape improvements along 91st Street from Harding Avenue to Bay Drive.

A total not to exceed $400,000 for the 90" Street street end project that includes
landscape and streetscape improvements from Collins Avenue to the 90™ Street beach
access point.

A $500,000 contribution for the Park and Recreation Capital Infrastructure Program
which could include a second story of the Community Center subject to direction from
the Town Commission.

A $400,000 contribution to the Downtown Improvement Fund which will be added to the
$250,000 contribution committed by the Chateau project.

The Applicant shall pay the initial building permit fee to the Town by September 30,
2013, whether or not the building permit has been requested and issued by that time.
The amount of the fee due to be paid if the building permit has not been issued by
September 30, 2013, shall be determined by agreement between the Town Building
Official, Town Manager, and Applicant.

Growth Impact: The Five Year Financial Forecast and the Town’s adopted Comprehensive
Plan both encourage the new development of hotels on the Collins Avenue. Therefore, the
growth is in line with the Town Commission’s direction and goals.

Staff Impact: There has been no impact to staff other than the significant amount of work
necessary to review the project. The applicant has funded the review through the cost recovery
process and the building permit review will be funded through the building permit fees.

= «
X AL » C A A .
«4 4y 2
7

Shelley Eichner, AICP, Town Planner Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager



OWNERSHIP INFORMATION



ALEXANDER L TACHMES, ESQ.
PARTNER

(305) 347-7341 Direct Telephone
(305) 347-7754 Dircet Facsimile

E-MAIL ADDRESS:
ATachmesf@shutts.com

March 26, 2013

Town of Surfside

c/o Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager
9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, FL. 33154

Re:  SurfClub
Dear Roger:

We represent SC Property Acquisition, LLC (“SCPA™), the applicant of that certain site
plan application that was approved by the Town Commission on October 15, 2012 pursuant to
Resolution No. 12-Z-03 (“Resolution”). In accordance with Condition No. 56 of the Resolution,
SCPA is obligated to disclose any change in the ownership of SCPA greater than 20%.

As you may know, SCPA recently acquired an ownership interest in The Surf Club, Inc.,
the owner of The Surf Club. The relationship between The Surf Club, Inc., and SCPA is as
follows: The Surf Club, Inc., is wholly owned by SC Property Acquisition Sub Two LLC, which
entity is wholly owned by SC Property Acquisition One LLC, which entity is wholly owned by
SCPA. While there has been no change in the ownership of SCPA greater than 20%, we wanted
to update you on the new ownership’s structure.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

SHUTTS & BOWEN LLP

Alexander I. Tachmes, Esg.

MIADOCS 7329055 |

1500 Miami Center » 201 South Biscayne Boulevard, Miami, Florida 33131 « ph 305.358.6300 « fx 305.381.9952 « www.shutts.com

MIAMI FORT LAUDERDALE

WEST PALM BEACH ORLANDO TAMPA TALLAMASSEE AMSTERDAM



Ownership Declaration (as of March 27, 2013)

THE SURF CLUB, INC.

SC PROPERTY ACQUISITION
SUBTWO LLC
MANAGER: NADIM ACHI

SC PROPERTY ACQUISITION
ONELLC
MANAGER: NADIM ACHI

MANAGER: NADIM ACHI

J

SC PROPERTY
ACQUISITION LLC

Ko Group (45%) North Bay Surf Club, LLC (52%) IESImaE Gompanty, LLO GG
Managed by Nadim Achi Manager: North Bay US Capital Manager: Fort C;:pital

pursuant to Investment Management, LLC (the Manager of Management, LLC (the Manager of
Management Agreement which is Nadim Achi) which is Nadim Achi)

F ¥ 3

Nadim Achi owns 25% of the total
project through these 2 entities

MIADOCS 7423617 1



SITE PLAN REPORT



SITE PLAN INFORMATION:

Address 8011 Collins Avenue

General Location of | East side of Collins Avenue and 91% Street.
amendment

Property Size East Parcel: 6.96 gross acres

Northwest Parcel: .87 gross acres
Southwest Parcel: .87 gross acres

TOTAL: 8.7 gross acres

Zoning District

East Parcel: H120

West Parcels (Not included in this amendment). H40 (H40 is the zoning
district on the east side of Harding Avenue as well as the west side of Collins
Avenue)

Adjacent Zoning Districts

East Parcel: H120 to the north and south, H40 to the west

West Parcels (Not included in this amendment): H40 & H30 to the north, H40
& H30 to the south, H30 to the west and H120 to the east

Future Land Use

East Parcel: High Density Residential/Tourist

West Parcels (Not included in this amendment). Moderate Density
Residential/Tourist

Density Permitted

East Parcel: 109 units per acre

West Parcel (Not included in this amendment) : 79 units per acre

Number of units proposed

East Parcel: 257 rooms

West Parcels (Not included in this amendment):
Northwest Building: 28 Units
Southwest Building: 0 Units (parking facility only)

TOTAL: 285 units

Number of parking spaces

East Parcel: 171 spaces
West Parcels (Not included in this amendment):
Northwest Building: 60 spaces

Southwest Building: 427 spaces




TOTAL Provided: 668 spaces

TOTAL Required: 624 spaces

ZONING CODE, APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS

Sec. 90.42
Minimum Unit Sizes Minimum Required Proposed
Hotel Suite 525 square feet 604 square feet
One-bedroom 800 square feet 815 square feet
Two-bedroom 950 square feet 1,444 square feet
Three-bedroom 1150 square feet 2,499 square feet
Four-bedroom N/A 3,933 square feet
Sec. 90.43
Maximum Building Heights | Maximum Required Proposed
H120 120 feet maximum 120 feet
Sec. 90.44
Modification . . Must be of high architectural quality integral
of Height | Maximum Permitted Proposed |,/ the design of the building
30% of roof The mechanical equipment, rooftop decks and
H120 20t area 20 feet parapet walls meet these criteria.
Sec. 90.45(b)
Setbacks Minimum Required Proposed
Front (Collins Avenue) 40 ft 40 ft (north tower)
56 ft (south tower)
Rear (Beach) 30t 144 ft (north tower)
H120 133 ft (south tower
§etback from platted bulkhead 20 ft 20 ft
line
Side (south) 20 ft 20 ft
Side (north) 10 ft 10 ft




Sec. 90.47

Yards generally, allowable

projections

Required

Proposed

H120 - Projections of
balconies features into
required yards

Maximum 8 feet for front, secondary
and rear and 5 feet for interior side

Proposed does not exceed the
maximum.

Sec. 90.47.8

Cantilevered Canopy

Required

Proposed

Cantilevered canopy
will be permitted in the
required front yard,
subject to the following

Must be completely supported
(cantilevered) from the main structure

Supported (cantilevered) from main
structure. The Historic Preservation
Board (HPB) has requested to assist in
the design of the canopy for the
historic building. Town Staff will
confirm that the proposed design
preferred by the HPB meets the
Town’s requirements.

Minimum 65% transparent

Canopy is more than 65% transparent

Maximum frontage of 30 feet in width

30 feet proposed

Maximum 20 foot extension into front
setback

Extends 20 feet into setback

Shall not extend into any side setback
area

Does not extend into side setback area

Sec. 90.49

Lot Standards Required Proposed

Minimum Lot width 50 feet East Parcel: 732.17 ft
Minimum Pervious | 540 East Parcel: 41.9%
area

Sec. 90.50.1(2)

Architecture Required Proposed

All elevations for new
structures and muiti-
story additions
(additions greater than
fifteen (15) feet in

Minimum of 10% wall openings including
windows, doors or transitional spaces
defined by porches, porticoes or
colonnades.

Project meets or exceed 10% wall
openings




height)

Roof materials are
limited as follows:

. Clay Tile; or
. White concrete tile; or
. Solid color cement tile which color is

impregnated with the same color
intensity throughout, provided said
color if granted approval by the
Design Review Board;

. Architecturally embellished metal if

granted approval by the Design
Review Board; or

. Other Florida Building Code approved

roof material(s) if granted approval by

Roof decks will be composed of brick
pavers, landscaping and pools. The
northwest building will not have a roof
deck. The south west building will
provide rooftop parking with
landscaping. The historic Surf Club
building will maintain the terracotta
clay roof tiles.

the Design Review Board.
Sec. 90.50.2 (3)
Roof Deck Provisions Required Proposed
. o . 56%
a. Maximum 70% of the aggregate roof area;
- b. Shall not exceed the maximum roof height
Roof Decks are limited to required by any abutting property’s zoning 120 feet
designation;
c. Minimum setback of 10 feet from the roofline 10 feet
on all sides
Sec. 90.51(1)
Maximum frontage of .
d
buildings Required Propose!
After 100 feet there is a 6 foot
H120 For every 100 feet, a minimum 6 foot change in | horizontal change in wall plane
wall plane
Sec. 90.67.2
Required Proposed

Underground utilities | All utilities including telephone, cable, and
electrical systems shall be installed
underground.

The lines will be installed underground and
have developed their landscaping plans
accordingly.

Sec. 90.77(c)

Off-Street Parking

Minimum Required

Proposed

624 Spaces

East Parcel: 181




West Parcel: 487

TOTAL:

668

Sec. 90.83

Off-Street Loading

Minimum Required

Proposed

Hotel, Greater than 100,000 sq ft

2 spaces on site

4 spaces on site

Sec. 80.91
Vegetative Provisions Minimum Required Proposed
Xeriscape in pervious area 50% 91.43%
Sec. 90.91.2
Buffers

Landscape buffer adjacent to
streets and abutting properties

Application meets or exceeds all requirements.

Sec. 90.93

Open Space

Landscaping along all buildings
and structures, shrubs and trees
required in open space

Application meets or exceeds all requirements.




COMPARISON BETWEEN APPROVED SITE PLAN AND PROPOSED AMENDED SITE PLAN

APPROVED PROPOSED CHANGE

NUMBER OF UNITS

Hotel suites 50 60 +10

One bedroom 34 24 -10

Two bedroom 64 64 0

Three bedroom 128 128 0

Four bedroom 9 9 0
Total number of units 285 285 0
Required parking spaces 626 624 -2
Provided parking spaces 661 668 +7
Overall building area 1,252,049 S.F. 1,063,802 S.F. -188,247 S.F.

Pervious area (east side)

138,217 S.F. (45.5%)

128,563 S.F. (42.3%)

-9,654 S.F. (-3.2%)

SETBACKS
North Tower
Front 4010” 40'1° -9°
Back 125'8" 144'2° +19'6"
Side (north) 10’ 10’ 0
Side (south) 427'6° 4274 2"
South Tower
Front 48117 563" +7'4"
Back 1312° 1330° +110”
Side (north) an7ey 437'8" +204°
Side (south) 207" 20'6” -1”
Building Separation 41'4" 64'6" +23'2”




DEVELOPMENT IMPACT
COMMITTEE REPORT



DEVELOPMENT IMPACT COMMITTEE MEETING

The Development Impact Committee (DIC)* met on March 4, 2013 to discuss the amended
application for the Surf Club (“the Project”). The DIC meeting was attended by the following:

Staff Attendees: Roger M. Cariton, Town Manager
Linda Miller, Interim Town Attorney
Sarah Johnston, Interim Assistant Town Attorney
Eddie Rojas, Building Official
Nancy Stroud, Consulting Attorney
Shelley Eichner, Town Planner
Bill Tesauro, Landscape Reviewer
Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation

Applicant Attendees:
Joe Benton, Fort Capital
Michael McConaghan, Fort Capital
Jay Khoriaty, Fort Capital
Kobi Karp, Kobi Karp Architects
Mathieu Picard, Kobi Karp Architects
Eduardo Gomez, Kobi Karp Architects
Robert Micsak, EDSA
Alexander Tachmes, Shutts & Bowen
David Coviello, Shutts & Bowen
Walter Lugo, Ocean Engineering

Citizen Attendees (who signed in): None however, public input was heard from residents in
attendance.

The applicant identified the architectural changes to the approved site plan and explained the
rationale and the effects of those changes. All terms of the original approval remain in effect
including all of the conditions and voluntary proffers. The Town Manager requested that the
applicant provide an easement for the hardpack.

*NOTE: The DIC meetings are televised on the Town’s Channel 77 and are well publicized on
the Town’s website and advertised in the Miami Herald Neighbors edition for the Surfside area.



RESOLUTION



RESOLUTION NO. 13-Z-0___

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN APPLICATION
FOR AMENDED SITE PLAN, PURSUANT TO SECTION
90-41 ET SEQ. OF THE ZONING CODE, TO PERMIT A
285 UNIT CONDOMINIUM/HOTEL INCLUDING A
GOURMET SPECIALTY FOOD PRODUCT STORE, A
FOUR STAR HOTEL WITH A FIRST CLASS QUALITY
SPA, ROOF TOP DECKS, POOLS, 668 PARKING SPACES,
TANDEM PARKING, AND 24 HOUR VALET PARKING
CONSISTING OF THREE 12-STORY BUILDINGS ON
THE EAST SIDE OF COLLINS AVENUE AND TWO 4-
STORY BUILDINGS ON THE WEST SIDE OF COLLINS
AVENUE, AND CONDITIONAL USES, PURSUANT TO
SECTION 90-23-2 OF THE ZONING CODE, TO PERMIT
THE DEVELOPMENT OF STRUCTURED PARKING,
HOTEL SWIMMING POOLS, JACUZZI, OUTDOOR
DINING, LOUNGES/BARS, AND A ROOF TOP BAR, ALL
WITH AN ADDRESS OF 9011 COLLINS AVENUE,
SURFSIDE, FL, AS SUBMITTED BY THE SURF CLUB,
INC., SUBJECT TO CERTAIN CONDITIONS WHICH
SHALL BE INCLUDED IN A RECORDED COVENANT
RUNNING WITH THE LAND, AND PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

RECITALS.

WHEREAS, The Surf Club, Inc. (the “Applicant”), a Florida
corporation, owner of the property located at 9011 Collins Avenue,
Surfside, FL 33154, with a general location of the east and west sides of
Collins Avenue and 91* Street, Surfside, FL, (the “Property”) submitted
an application to the Town of Surfside, Florida (the “Application™) on
February 15, 2013, requesting an amendment to the Town approvals
granted for the property by Resolution No. 12-Z-03, which amendment
requests certain design changes to the original site plan approval as set
forth below (the “Application™):

Pursuant to Section 90-41 et seq., of the Town Zoning Code, site plan
approval of a 285 unit condominium/hotel development to be known as
“The Surf Club”, including a gourmet specialty food product store, a four
star hotel with a first class quality spa, roof top decks, pools, 668 parking
spaces, tandem parking, and 24 hour valet parking consisting of three 12-
story buildings on the east side of Collins Avenue and two 4-story
buildings on the west side of Collins Avenue.



Pursuant to Section 90-23-2 of the Town Zoning Code, conditional use
approval for structured parking, hotel swimming pools, Jacuzzi, outdoor
dining, lounges/bars and a rooftop bar as part of the restoration and
redevelopment of the property at 9011 Collins Avenue, Surfside, Florida
for a condominium/hotel with 285 hotel rooms and related uses.

Plans are on file and may be examined in the Building Department entitled
“Surf Club” at 9011 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154, which plans
may be modified at public hearing (hereinafter referred to as the “Plans™)
prepared by Richard Meier & Partners Architects, LLP and Kobi Karp
Architecture & Interior Design, submitted April 9, 2013 consisting of a set

of sheets including the following:

Architecture sheets:

Prepared by Richard Meier & Partners Architects, LLP and Kobi Karp

Architecture & Interior Design

A1.00 COVER April 9, 2013 1 OF 2 SURVEY SHEET 1 July 12, 2012 2
OF 2 SURVEY SHEET 2 July 12, 2012 A1.01 SHEET INDEX April 9,
2013 A1.01A SCHEMATIC DEMOLITION DIAGRAM March 11,
2013 A1.01B PERVIOUS AREA DIAGRAM March 11, 2013 A1.01C
USABLE ROOF DIAGRAM March 11, 2013 A1.02 AERIAL IMAGES
SEPT 18, 2012 A1.03 PROPOSED - STREET VIEW — RENDERING
March 11, 2013 A1.03 COMMISSION APPROVED - STREET VIEW -
RENDERING SEPT 18, 2012 A1.04 PROPOSED - COLLINS BIRD'S
EYE - RENDERING March 11, 2013 Al1.04 COMMISSION
APPROVED - COLLINS BIRD'S EYE — RENDER SEPT 18, 2012 A1.05
PROPOSED - 90TH BIRD'S EYE VIEW — RENDERING March 11,
2013 A1.05 COMMISSION APPROVED - 90TH BIRD'S EYE VIEW —
RENDER SEPT 18, 2012 Al.06 PROPOSED - BEACH VIEW -
RENDERING April 9, 2013 Al1.06 COMMISSION APPROVED -
BEACH VIEW - RENDERING SEPT 18, 2012 A1.07 PROPOSED -
BEACH VIEW — RENDERING March 11, 2013 A1.07 COMMISSION
APPROVED - BEACH VIEW - RENDERING SEPT 18, 2012 A1.08
PROPOSED - STREET VIEW — RENDERING March 11, 2013 A1.08
COMMISSION APPROVED - STREET VIEW — RENDERING SEPT
18,2012 A1.09 SHEET REMOVED (DUPLICATE RENDERING) A1.10
STREET VIEW — RENDERING SEPT 18,2012 Al1.11 STREET VIEW —
RENDERING SEPT 18, 2012 A1.12 STREET VIEW — RENDERING
SEPT 18, 2012 A1.13 COLLINS VIEW - RENDERING SEPT 18, 2012
A2.00 ZONING INFORMATION March 11, 2013 EX-A ELEVATION
COMPARISONS APRIL 9, 2013 EX-B SITE COMPARISONS March
11, 2013 EX-C PROPOSED ROOF COMPARISON PLAN APRIL 9,
2013 A2.01 SITE PLAN April 9, 2013 A3.00 SERVICE LEVEL FLOOR
PLAN April 9, 2013 A3.01 GROUND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN April 9,



2013 A3.02 200 LEVEL FLOOR PLAN April 9, 2013 A3.03 300 LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN April 9, 2013 A3.04 400 LEVEL FLOOR PLAN April 9,
2013 A3.05 500 LEVEL FLOOR PLAN April 9, 2013 A3.06 600 LEVEL
FLOOR PLAN April 9, 2013 A3.07 700-800 LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
April 9, 2013 A3.08 900 LEVEL FLOOR PLAN April 9, 2013 A3.09
1000 LEVEL FLOOR PLAN April 9, 2013 A3.10 1100 LEVEL FLOOR
PLAN April 9, 2013 SHEET TITLE REVISION DATE A3.11 1200
LEVEL FLOOR PLAN April 9, 2013 A3.12 ROOF LEVEL FLOOR
PLAN April 9, 2013 A3.13 ROOF CANOPY PLAN April 9, 2013 A4.00
EAST BUILDINGS ELEVATIONS April 9, 2013 A4.01 EAST
BUILDINGS ELEVATIONS April 9, 2013 A4.02 NW BUILDING
ELEVATIONS SEPT 18, 2012 A4.03 NW BUILDING ELEVATIONS
SEPT 18, 2012 A4.04 SW BUILDING ELEVATIONS SEPT 18, 2012
A4.05 SW BUILDING ELEVATIONS SEPT 18, 2012 A4.06 EAST
BUILDINGS RENDERED ELEVATIONS March 11, 2013 A4.07 EAST
BUILDINGS RENDERED ELEVATIONS 15 Febr, 2013 A4.08 WEST
BUILDINGS RENDERED ELEVATIONS SEPT 18, 2012 A4.09 WEST
BUILDINGS RENDERED ELEVATIONS SEPT 18, 2012 A5.00 SITE
SECTIONS March 11, 2013 AS5.00A SOUTH TOWER
LONGITUDINAL SECTION 15 Febr, 2013 A5.01 SOUTH TOWER
CROSS SECTION 15 Febr, 2013 AS5.02 NORTH TOWER
LONGITUDINAL SECTION March 11, 2013 A5.03 NORTH TOWER
CROSS SECTION 15 Febr, 2013 AS5.04 NW BUILDING
LONGITUDINAL SECTIONS SEPT 18, 2012 A5.05 SW BUILDING
SECTIONS SEPT 18, 2012 A5.06 NORTH TOWER CROSS SECTION
15 Febr, 2013 AS5.07 NORTH TOWER CROSS SECTION March 11,
2013 A5.08 NORTH TOWER CROSS SECTION 15 Febr, 2013

Survey sheets:
Prepared by Fortin, Leavy, Skiles, Inc.

1 OF 2 SURVEY SHEET 1 JULY 12, 2012 2 OF 2 SURVEY SHEET 2 JULY
12,2012

Civil sheets
Prepared by Ocean Engineering

C100 SCHEMATIC PAVING, GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN March 11,
2013 C200 SCHEMATIC WATER & SEWER PLAN March 11, 2013 C300
SCHEMATIC SIGNAGE & STRIPING PLAN March 11, 2013 1-000

Landscape architecture sheets
Prepared by EDSA




COVER SHEET March 11, 013 L-001 SHEET REMOVED L-002
LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS March 11, 2013 L-100 OVERALL
SITE PLAN March 11, 2013 L-101 SITE PLAN March 11, 2013 L-102
SITE PLAN March 11, 2013 L-103 SITE PLAN OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-
200 OVERALL LAYOUT AND DIMENSIONING PLAN March 11,
2013 L-201 LAYOUT AND DIMENSIONING PLAN March 11, 2013 L-
202 LAYOUT AND DIMENSIONING PLAN March 11, 2013 L-203
LAYOUT AND DIMENSIONING PLAN OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-400
OVERALL GRADING PLAN March 11, 2013 L-401 GRADING PLAN
March 11, 2013 L-402 GRADING PLAN March 11, 2013 L-403
GRADING PLAN OCTOBER 4, 2012 SHEET TITLE REVISION DATE
L-500 PLANTING NOTES March 11, 2013 L-501.00 TREE PLANTING
SCHEDULE March 11, 2013 L-501.00 SHRUB PLANTING
SCHEDULE March 11, 2013 L-502.00 OVERALL TREE REMOVAL
AND RELOCATION PLAN OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-502.01 TREE
REMOVAL AND RELOCATION PLAN OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-502.02
TREE REMOVAL AND RELOCATION PLAN OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-
502.03 TREE REMOVAL AND RELOCATION PLAN OCTOBER 4,
2012 L-502.04 OVERALL TREE REMOVAL AND RELOCATION
CHART OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-510.00 OVERALL TREE PLAN March
11, 2013 L-510.01 TREE PLAN March 11, 2013 L-510.02 TREE PLAN
March 11, 2013 L-510.03 TREE PLAN OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-510.04
ROOF PLAN March 11, 2013 L-510.05 ROOF PLAN March 11, 2013 L-
510.06 ROOF PLAN OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-520.00 OVERALL SHRUB
PLAN March 11, 2013 L-520.01 SHRUB PLAN March 11, 2013 L-
520.02 SHRUB PLAN March 11, 2013 L-520.03 SHRUB PLAN
OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-520.04 SHRUB PLAN ROOF March 11, 2013 L-
520.05 SHRUB PLAN ROOF March 11, 2013 L-520.06 SHRUB PLAN
ROOF OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-520.07 SHRUB TYPICAL GARAGE
LEVEL OCTOBER 4, 2012 1-520.08 SHRUB GARAGE DETAILS
OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-700 SHEET REMOVED L-701 SHEET
REMOVED L-702 SHEET REMOVED L-703 SHEET REMOVED L-
971.00 SHEET REMOVED L-971.01 SHEET REMOVED L-950.00
PLANTING NOTES OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-950.01 PLANTING
DETAILS OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-950.02 PLANTING DETAILS
OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-950.03 PLANTING DETAILS OCTOBER 4, 2012
L-950.04 PLANTING DETAILS OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-950.05
PLANTING DETAILS OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-950.06 PLANTING
DETAILS OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-420.00 OVERALL IRRIGATION
PLAN March 11, 2013 L-420.01 IRRIGATION PLAN March 11, 2013 L-
420.02 IRRIGATION PLAN March 11, 2013 L-420.03 IRRIGATION
PLAN OCTOBER 4, 2012 L-420.04 IRRIGATION LEGEND AND
NOTES FEBRUARY 24, 2013 L-420.05 IRRIGATION DETAILS
FEBRUARY 24, 2013 L-420.06 IRRIGATION DETAILS FEBRUARY
24, 2013 L-420.07 IRRIGATION DETAILS FEBRUARY 24, 2013
SE3.00 SERVICE LEVEL March 11, 2013 SE3.01 GROUND LEVEL



March 11, 2013 SE4.00 SHEET REMOVED  SE4.00 SHEET
REMOVED

Legal Description:  See attached Exhibit “A” “Legal Description”
ADDRESS: 9011 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2013, the Town’s Development Review Group,
pursuant to the Town’s Zoning Code Section 90.20, met to review the
Application and provide technical comments to the Town staff and to the
Applicant; and

WHEREAS, the Town’s Development Impact Committee, after
advertised notice and notice posted on the Town’s website, met on March
4, 2013, and during the televised meeting, reviewed the Application and
made recommendations to the Town’s Planning and Zoning Board in
accordance with the criteria set forth in the Town’s Zoning Code Section
90.20. Its recommendations for approval, subject to certain conditions set
out in the Development Impact Committee Report, are incorporated herein
under Section IV. Conditions, and, together with all other conditions
imposed by the Planning and Zoning Board and the Town Commission,
shall be accepted by the Applicant and owner of the Property and their
heirs, successors and/or assigns, and shall be made part of a recorded
covenant running with the land; and

WHEREAS, on April 3, 2013, the Planning & Zoning Board, at a duly
noticed and televised quasi-judicial public hearing, after reviewing the
Application and hearing from its professional staff, the Applicant, and
members of the public, considered the requirements of Section 90-41 et
seq. of the Town Zoning Code for Site Plan Approval and Section 90- 23-
2 of the Town Zoning Code for Conditional Use Approval and the
Application’s consistency with the Town of Surfside’s Comprehensive
Plan and recommended the Application for approval by the Town
Commission, subject to all of the conditions recommended by the
Development Impact Committee and the additional conditions of approval
incorporated herein under Section IV. Conditions; and

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2013, the Town Commission, at a duly noticed
and televised quasi-judicial public hearing, after reviewing the
Application, the recommended conditions, and all accompanying
documentation, including written reports from its Town Planner and other
consultants, and hearing from its professional staff, the Applicant, and
members of the public, found substantial competent evidence that the
Applicant’s requests for site plan approval and approval of the conditional
uses are in compliance with the Zoning Code and the Comprehensive



Plan of the Town and maintain the basic intent and purpose of the zoning,
subdivision or other land use regulations, which are to protect the general
welfare of the public, particularly as it affects the stability and appearance
of the community; and, further, found that said requests should be granted,
per plans on file, and subject to all of the conditions set forth in this
Resolution, which shall be binding upon the Applicant, its heirs,
successors and/or assigns, and the execution of any attendant agreements,
including a covenant running with the land in a form approved by the
Town Attorney, and with a time limitation of twenty-four (24) months in
which to obtain a building permit, subject to extensions as provided in
Condition No. 53 of this Resolution.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION
OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPLICABLE TO
APPLICANT, ITS SUCCESSORS AND/OR ASSIGNS, AS FOLLOWS:

IL.

A.

IIL.

INCORPORATION OF RECITALS AND FINDINGS OF FACT.

All recitals set forth above are incorporated into the body of this
Resolution as if same were fully set forth herein.

The Commission finds that the proposed amended site plan, with the
conditions as recommended herein, is in compliance with the requirements
and criteria set forth in sections 90.41 “Regulated Uses” and 90.23
“Conditional Uses” of the Zoning Code of the Town of Surfside.

APPROVALS.

The approvals set forth in this Section III are subject to all of the
conditions set forth in this Resolution and the execution of all attendant
agreements prior to the issuance of the Building Permit for the Project.

The Applicant’s request for approval of the amended site plan submitted
for the property known as the “Surf Club” located at 9011 Collins Avenue,
with a general location of the east and west sides of Collins Avenue and
91% Street be, and the same is, hereby granted and said site plan is hereby
approved, subject to all of the conditions provided in this Resolution. The
failure of performance of any of these conditions shall be deemed grounds
for revocation of this approval.

The Applicant’s request for approval of conditional uses for a 285 unit
condominium/hotel development to be known as “The Surf Club”,
including a gourmet specialty food product store, a four star hotel with a
first class quality spa, roof top decks, pools, 668 parking spaces, tandem
parking, and 24 hour valet parking consisting of three 12-story buildings



IV.

on the east side of Collins Avenue and two 4-story buildings on the west
side of Collins Avenue be, and the same is, hereby granted, subject to all
of the conditions of approval.

CONDITIONS.

AGREED UPON CONDITIONS:

1.

All signage, including signage for the accessory uses, shall be submitted,
reviewed and approved under a separate application for review by the
Town Planning and Zoning Board prior to the issuance of a Temporary
Certificate of Occupancy.

The Rooftop common area pool on the roof of the center building on the
east side of Collins Avenue shall be limited to the following hours of
operation: dawn to 9 p.m.

Live, amplified music shall be prohibited outdoors. Recorded music no
greater than 75 decibels shall be allowed outdoors from 11:00 a.m. to
dusk. This shall be reviewed through the Conditional Use annual review.

A bond or equivalent amount of cash shall be posted to replace public
property damaged during the construction of the project, pursuant to the
terms of Section 14.30 of the Town Code. The final determination
regarding what property shall be replaced will be in the reasonable
determination of the Director of Public Works. The Director of Public
Works and the Building Official shall determine the amount jointly. The
bond or cash equivalent shall be posted prior to the issuance of the
building permit.

The Applicant shall provide a chain link construction fence with a
windscreen, as required by the Town Code. The windscreen shall display a
rendering of the project.

Prior to consideration of the application by the Town Commission, the
Applicant’s counsel shall provide a legal opinion that the application does
not violate the terms of Section 4 of the Town Charter, the Town’s
Comprehensive Plan and the Town’s Zoning Code or in lieu thereof
provide an agreement from Applicant in a form sufficient and acceptable
to the Town Attorney to defend and hold harmless/covenant not to sue the
Town against any suits, claims or demands arising from approval of the
application for conditional use approval and site plan approval.

The Applicant shall meet all requirements of the Department of Public
Works for the location and design of trash containers prior to the issuance



10.

11.

of a building permit. All service roll gates shall be at least 15 feet high and
shall be of a decorative design to enhance the aesthetics of the building.

The Applicant shall meet all requirements of the Department of Public
Works and Miami-Dade County for storm drainage services.

The Applicant shall fund the cost of litter receptacles along Collins
Avenue and litter receptacles along 91 Street and Harding Avenue in a
quantity, design and location reasonably acceptable to the Department of
Public Works. The design of the litter receptacles shall be determined by
the Department of Public Works in cooperation with the Applicant and the
installation shall occur before issuance of the final certificate of
occupancy.

The Applicant shall maintain all landscaping materials on site in good
condition, replacing diseased, dying or dead plant material as necessary so
as to present a healthy and orderly appearance at all times.

The Applicant agrees to design the project as required by the LEED
process upon final approval of the site plan by the Town Commission so
that the project will be LEED Silver Certifiable. Determination that the
building has achieved LEED Silver certification shall be made by LEED
at the appropriate time, which the Town realizes may not be issued prior to
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. Applicant shall make necessary
changes during the course of its construction and prior to final
determination by LEED to ensure that LEED Silver Certification is
achieved but should the cost for such changes become excessive (defined
as a cost which is 0.5% greater than the original permitted value plus any
change orders), the Applicant shall not be required to make changes
beyond this amount and the Applicant may apply for its Certificate of
Occupancy at the completion of its construction. Subject to the above, the
Applicant will continue to construct and commission the building
otherwise in accordance with its LEED certifiable design. Should the cost
become excessive as defined above and Applicant opts not to carry out
further changes, the Applicant will pay any balance remaining out of the
defined amount not already spent on changes during construction or
commissioning, required to ensure the building remains LEED Silver
certifiable into a Town fund to be used for Town-wide energy
conservation programs. In the event LEED certification is not available for
the southwest parking garage on the west side of Collins Avenue, then
Applicant commits to use its best efforts (not to exceed $500,000) to
maximize environmentally friendly construction practices by controlling
construction pollution, utilizing building materials that originated within
500 miles of the site, maximizing water efficiency by implementing an
efficient irrigation system, and by landscaping with native plants,
recycling of existing asphalt, and installing energy efficient lighting,



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

heating, ventilation and air conditioning systems to optimize the energy
performance of the southwest parking garage.

The words “Surfside” shall be included in marketing materials. The
details shall be formulated six months prior to issuance of the Certificate
of Temporary Occupancy. The Town of Surfside and the Applicant shall
cooperate in the annual determination of marketing programs utilizing
resort tax revenues. The word “Surfside” shall be used to describe the
address and location of the Surf Club. The words “Miami Beach Surf
Club” “located in Miami Beach” “Bal Harbour Village” and “located in
Bal Harbour Village” shall not be used immediately preceding or
following the words “Surf Club”. The words “Miami Beach”, and “Bal
Harbour Village” shall not be part of the website address for the Surf
Club.

The Applicant shall feature businesses located in the downtown area of the
Town of Surfside as a part of marketing information about the property in
any room directory, concierge program or similar information provided to
guests.

The Ownership Declaration dated March 27, 2013, attached hereto as
Exhibit “C”, provides the percentage equity for all members/partners
owning more than twenty percent interest in Applicant as of said dates.
The Ownership Declaration shall be updated pursuant to Condition No. 56
of these Conditions.

The Applicant shall provide the Town with a detailed estimated schedule
for the construction of the project (the “Construction Schedule) within
thirty (30) days of approval of the amended site plan Application by the
Town Commission. Failure to meet the estimated achievement dates
stated on the Construction Schedule shall not excuse any delay in making
the mandatory payments set forth in Condition No. 17 (Traffic Signal
Warrant) No. 20 (Tennis Center), Condition No. 21 (91% Street
underground and beautification), Condition No. 23 (Community
Center/Parks and Recreation Capital Infrastructure) and Condition No. 62
(Downtown Improvement Fund), which dates are set forth in the
Construction Schedule described herein and shall govern regardless of any
time delay in performance.

The average monthly resort tax payments received from The Surf Club for
the twelve (12) month period prior to the date of the Town Commission’s
approval of the Resolution shall continue to be paid to the Town monthly
from the time the Surf Club ceases to operate until the issuance of a
Temporary Certificate of Occupancy.



17.

18.

19.

20.

The Applicant shall contribute $400,000 for traffic mitigation Townwide
prior to the issuance of the Temporary Certificate of Occupancy (the
“Traffic Mitigation™) in the following manner: Applicant shall provide a
detailed traffic signal warrant analysis within sixty (60) days of the
reopening of 91% Street, and, based on the outcome of this analysis, fund
an amount not to exceed $400,000, if necessary, for a traffic signal at 91
Street and Collins Avenue. In the event a traffic signal at 91* Street and
Collins Avenue is not approved, the Applicant shall contribute the
difference between the cost of the traffic signal warrant analysis and the
sum of $400,000 to provide a pedestrian crossing signal or to otherwise
enhance pedestrian safety when crossing Collins Avenue between 90™
Street and 91* Street, subject to approval by FDOT and all other
applicable traffic regulatory agencies. If neither the traffic signal nor the
pedestrian signal is approved by the traffic regulatory agencies, including
FDOT, or if there are any funds remaining after the installation of the
traffic signal or the pedestrian signal, the funds may be used for traffic
mitigation Townwide, as recommended by the Town Manager and
approved by the Town Commission.

All voluntary proffers and commitments made to the Town of Surfside
pursuant to the Resolution and these Conditions shall be binding upon
Applicant, its heirs, successors and assigns, and, as to payments, shall be
due and payable, or in the event of an action, shall be performed, in strict
compliance with the manner and within the time frames set forth in these
Conditions and any change in ownership, or modification of the site plan
or design, whether substantial or minor in nature, shall not excuse the
performance or the payments, all of which are part of the Conditions
subject to which the Applicant’s request for conditional use approval and
site plan approval were granted.

The Applicant shall design and build a lifeguard stand, subject to the
review and approval of the Town, to be located east of the Surf Club in a
mutually acceptable location and shall be completed no later than the
issuance of the Temporary Certificate of Occupancy. The Applicant agrees
to contribute $30,000 to the Town of Surfside at the issuance of the
Temporary Certificate of Occupancy, $20,000 twelve months thereafter
and $10,000 twelve additional months thereafter towards the operational
cost.

The Applicant shall contribute $25,000 to the Town of Surfside for
improvements to the public Tennis Center prior to issuance of the
Temporary Certificate of Occupancy. Privileges will be provided to the
Surf Club residents and guests as shall be determined by future agreement
subject to Town Commission approval.

10



21.

22,

23.

The Applicant shall contribute a total of $500,000 towards the cost of the
undergrounding of utilities and the installation of associated landscape,
including Medjool palms, and construction of streetscape improvements,
along 91st Street from Harding Avenue to Bay Drive (the “91st Street
Project™). Upon award of the construction contract by the Town, Applicant
shall pay $250,000; when the 91st Street Project is fifty percent (50%)
complete, Applicant shall pay $125,000 and the remaining $125,000 shall
be paid when the 91st Street Project is complete. Notwithstanding the
foregoing schedule of payments, the entire amount of $500,000 shall be
paid to the Town no later than the date of issuance of the Temporary
Certificate of Occupancy for the Surf Club, and said funds must be
deposited in an account to be used solely for capital improvements.
Applicant’s obligation to construct 91st Street between Collins Avenue
and Harding Avenue, as required in the Site Plan approved by the Town
Commission, is not a part of this obligation to contribute $500,000 to the
91st Street Project.

The Applicant shall fund a total not to exceed $400,000 for the 90™ Street
End Project (the 90™ Street End Project”) that includes landscape and
streetscape improvements from Collins Avenue to the 90™ Street beach
access point east of the hard pack. This 90™ Street End Project shall be
completed prior to the issuance of the Temporary Certificate of
Occupancy. Applicant may contribute the $400,000 either in cash or by
performing the work or by a combination of cash and performing the
work. If Applicant elects to contribute the $400,000 wholly in cash, the
funds shall be due upon award of the 90" Street End Project construction
contract by the Town Commission. Applicant shall advise Town of its
decision whether to pay the cash, or perform the work or provide a
combination of cash and work no later than: ninety (90) days after the date
of issuance of the Building Permit for the Surf Club.

The Applicant shall contribute $500,000 for the Town’s Parks and
Recreation Capital Infrastructure Program. Use of the funds shall be
determined by the development and approval of a Parks and Recreation
Capital Infrastructure Master Plan. Upon adoption of said plan, and
determination by the Town Commission of which projects shall be funded
in whole or in part by the Applicant’s voluntary proffer, $250,000 shall be
paid to the Town’s Parks and Recreation Capital Infrastructure Program.
Six months thereafter, $125,000 shall be paid to the Town’s Parks and
Recreation Capital Infrastructure Program, and six months thereafter, the
remaining $125,000 shall be paid. Notwithstanding the preceding payment
schedule, the entire $500,000 contribution shall be paid in full prior to the
issuance of the first Temporary Certificate of Occupancy for the first new
construction building completed.

11



24.

25.

26.

217.

28.

The Applicant shall comply with all requirements contained in the Special
COA No. 2012-25-S issued by the Miami-Dade County Historic
Preservation Board on March 20, 2013, as the same may be amended from
time to time. A copy of the March 20, 2013 letter from the Miami-Dade
County Office of Historic Preservation approving the issuance of the
Special Certificate of Appropriateness subject to the twelve (12)
conditions set forth therein is attached and made a part of this list of
conditions as Exhibit “B” to the Resolution.

The Applicant shall provide a bond not to exceed five percent of the
construction cost, as required by the Building Official. These funds shall
be used to secure property and construction site in the event construction
is abandoned, or ceases prior to completion, or to repair public
infrastructure damaged by construction, and to maintain site during
abandonment.

The Applicant shall reimburse the Town for any work performed by the
Town resulting from the Applicant’s need to provide water and sewer
service along Collins Avenue, 91 Street and Harding Avenue. Any work
necessary within the FDOT ROW shall comply with FDOT regulations.

The proposed market shall be a Gourmet Specialty Food Product Store, as
defined by the following: a retail store that sells gourmet specialty food
products. It may not offer money order and wire services, dry
cleaning/laundry, photo processing, banking, ATM machines and
pharmaceutical services. A Gourmet Specialty Food Product Store must
be a member of the National Association for the Specialty Food Trade or
its successors in interest within two years of opening the store. Gourmet
Specialty Food Products are defined as foods and beverages that
exemplify quality, innovation and style in their category. Their specialty
nature derives from some or all of the following characteristics: their
originality, authenticity, ethnic or cultural origin, specific processing,
ingredients, limited supply, distinctive use, extraordinary packaging or
specific channel of distribution or sale. By virtue of their differentiation in
these categories, such products maintain a high perceived value and often
command a premium price. No sales of any type, including food service
shall be made through an open window to any street or sidewalk. There
shall be no direct pedestrian access to the Gourmet Specialty Food Product
Store from any street or sidewalk.

The proposed spa shall be a first class quality spa and part of a Four Star
Hotel. In the event the Four Star Hotel Rating is lost for any reason, the
Applicant shall have two years to regain said rating. If no cure is obtained
during the two-year term, the Applicant must then appear before the Town
Commission for an extension or an adjustment to this requirement.

12



29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

In the event that the municipal resort tax authorized under Chapter 67-930,
Laws of Florida, as amended by Chapter 83-363, Laws of Florida, is
further amended to make sales of spa treatments, services and products
subject to the resort tax, or, in the event the State of Florida otherwise
provides for collection of resort tax on sales of spa treatments, services
and products, the Applicant agrees to collect and remit this tax.

During peak hours defined as 10 a.m. to 6 p.m., there shall be a sufficient
number of valet attendants to assure no queuing exists on Collins and
Harding Avenues and 91 Street. Should there be special events, sufficient
additional valet attendants shall be added to minimize the impact on
traffic. Three months prior to issuance of the Temporary Certificate of
Occupancy, Applicant shall submit for review and approval by the Town
Manager an operating plan for ingress/egress to each parking facility.

All gates shall be of a decorative design to enhance the aesthetics of the
buildings.

Prior to issuance of any building permit, Applicant shall execute a
recordable covenant running with the land, binding upon its heirs,
successors and assigns, subject to the approval of the Town Attorney,
which shall be recorded in the public records of Miami-Dade County, FL
at Applicant’s sole expense, which shall include, in addition to all of the
other conditions and provisions required by this Resolution to be included
in a recorded covenant, a provision that any building containing any
tandem parking spaces shall provide twenty-four (24) hour valet parking
service. This recorded covenant may be amended from time to time and
shall be re-recorded at the Applicant’s sole expense after approval by the
Town Attorney. Such amendments shall occur each time any
modifications or changes are made to this Resolution. If minor changes
are made to the original site plan, the covenant shall be amended as set
forth above if, in the opinion of the Town Manager or the Town Attorney,
such changes require changes to the recorded covenant.

All pedestrian features shall comply with the Americans With Disabilities
Act (ADA), including but not limited to detectable warning features at
driveway locations and be identified with details of ADA conforming
handicapped ramps at the time of engineering permit.

The new sidewalk, curbs, and gutter along Collins Avenue and Harding
Avenue must be approved and permitted by FDOT.

The Applicant shall comply with all applicable conditions and permit
requirements of Miami-Dade County’s Department Regulatory and
Environmental Resources, the Miami-Dade County Fire/Rescue
Department, the Water and Sewer Department, Florida Department of

13



36.

37.

38.

Environmental Protection (FDEP), the Florida Department of
Transportation (FDOT) and all other applicable regulatory agencies.

The Applicant shall submit plans for the construction of an appropriate
barrier between the construction site and adjoining properties in order to
minimize blowing of sand and dust and construction debris. The Applicant
shall comply with the regulations of the Code of the Town of Surfside
relating to construction site operations including construction hours and
fencing. The Applicant will use its good faith efforts to minimize vibration
and noise during construction of the project.

No building permits shall be issued (except for demolition, temporary
power and construction trailers) unless the Applicant has submitted all
documents required under this approval as of that date, in form and
content subject to the approval of the Town Attorney and Town Manager,
and shall have paid all professional and other payments required by the
Code of the Town of Surfside to be paid as of that date, including but not
limited to, the connection and development fees in accordance with
Section 78-83 of the Code of the Town of Surfside, entitled “development
fee imposed; time of payment” are paid. The Town acknowledges that the
work, including issuance of building permits required for preserving the
original Surf Club structure and/or the historic cabanas, may be initiated
earlier than the new construction. Should this occur, the cost of permits for
that work shall be calculated separately and paid prior to initiation of
work.

The Applicant agrees that all contractor and subcontractor agreements
applicable to this development shall include a separate clause prohibiting
construction workers from parking on residential streets or public parking
lots and that Applicant shall submit the proposed clause for the approval
of the Town Manager and the Town Attorney within 60 days of the
effective date of this resolution. The Applicant shall present evidence of a
construction parking plan for the provision of off-street parking for
construction workers during the period of construction of the approved
project prior to the issuance of a building permit. The construction parking
plan shall be subject to the review and approval of the Town Manager.
The construction parking plan shall provide that all workers shall park on
the site and that (a) Applicant’s general contractor shall direct all workers
to park their vehicles on the Surf Club site during work hours; (b) no
workers shall park their vehicles in residential neighborhoods, and (c)
Applicant shall provide monthly reports to the Town Manager of any
problems or complaints with regard to workers parking their vehicles off
site and in residential neighborhoods and, as the Town Manager may
deem necessary, shall provide more frequent reports and develop
additional preventive measures to protect the residential neighborhoods.

14



39.

40.

41.

42.

The Applicant shall maintain an interactive website during construction
and provide for a maximum of 24 hour response complaint/response
mechanism for nearby property owners.

The Town Manager and/or his/her designee, in review of any application
prior to the issuance of a building permit, or thereafter, if there are any
material amendments to the site plan approval, may refer any such
application presented to such engineering, planning, legal, technical or
environmental consultant or professional(s) employed by the Town as the
Town Manager shall deem reasonably necessary to enable him/her to
review such application as required by law. Charges made by the Town
shall be in accord with reasonable hourly rates made by such consultants
or the hourly rates of employed professionals and shall be paid within
thirty (30) days of submission of Town voucher. Determination of whether
a change is considered material or minor shall be in the sole discretion of
the Town Manager in the absence of controlling language in the Town’s
Zoning Code. A material change shall be processed in the same manner as
the original site plan. A minor change shall be reviewed and approved by
the Town Manager or, in his sole discretion, may be referred to the Town
Commission for review and approval in the same manner as the original
site plan.

The Applicant shall furnish payment and performance bond, cash or letter
of credit issued in a form and by a bank reasonably acceptable to the Town
to ensure Applicant’s performance of the public improvements pursuant to
the site plan approval, including the street end at 90 Street to the hardpack
and 91 Street between Collins and Harding if work is done by the
Applicant. Any such bond shall be issued by a surety having a minimum
rating of A-1 in the Best’s Key Rating Guide, Property/Casualty edition,
shall be subject to the approval of the Town and shall include this legend:
“This bond may not be cancelled or allowed to lapse until 30 days after
receipt by the Town, by certified mail, returned receipt requested,
addressed to: “Town Manager with a copy to: Town Attorney, both
addressed to: Town of Surfside, 9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, FL
33154-309” of written notice from the issuer of the bond of its intent to
cancel or to not renew.” As improvements are made, the Town, within
its reasonable discretion, may reduce or eliminate the bond amount. These
rights reserved by the Town with respect to any construction bond
established pursuant to this section are in addition to all other rights and
remedies the Town may have under this Resolution, in law or in equity.

Proof of an FDOT permit shall be required prior to any work being
performed within the Collins Avenue and Harding Avenue rights-of-way.

15



43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

Applicant shall have provided copies of approvals from Miami-Dade

County for sanitary sewer, and from the Miami-Dade Public Health Unit
for water.

An irrigation plan shall have been approved by the Town within thirty (30)
days from the date of approval of this Resolution by the Town
Commission.

The Applicant shall provide detailed civil sheets with typicals and
calculations on the wells and exfiltration within thirty (30) days from the
date of approval of this Resolution by the Town Commission.

The Applicant acknowledges the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection’s Beach Erosion Control Plan, and that there will be a lease
between the Florida Department of Environmental Protection and Miami-
Dade County and a management agreement between Miami-Dade County
and the Town of Surfside, the terms of which will be binding on
Applicant, its heirs, successors and assigns, to the extent that it applies.

The Applicant shall provide a unity of title in a form acceptable to the
Town Attorney for all parcels prior to issuance of the Building Permit.
The unity of title shall be recorded in the Public Records of Miami-Dade
County, FL, at the sole expense of the Applicant.

The Applicant shall provide water/sewer fees to the Town of Surfside in
the amount prescribed in the Code Section 78-83 and calculated using all
fixtures in the buildings. Said fee shall be paid at the issuance of the
Building Permit. There shall be no off-set for existing fixtures if such off
set is prohibited by law.

Applicant shall comply with all requirements of the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection, Miami-Dade County, and any other applicable
regulatory agency, including but not limited to construction of a bulkhead.
Applicant shall provide Town Manager with a copy of the exemption from
construction of the bulkhead, or with the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection approved plans for the bulkhead, at the time of
Building Permit Application.

Other Conditions:

50.

In the event of a hurricane warning, all removable items from the beach,
pool decks, roof decks and other outdoor spaces shall be removed and
secured.

16



51

52.

33.

54.

55.

There shall be no service of glass or aluminum containers, and to the
extent feasible, biodegradable straws shall be used on the beach by
Applicant, and Applicant shall use good faith efforts to ensure that there
shall be no service of plastic straws on the beach.

The Applicant shall obtain a certificate of occupancy and certificate of use
from the Town upon compliance with all terms and Conditions. The
certificate of occupancy and certificate of use shall be subject to
cancellation upon violation of any of the Conditions, in accordance with
the law.

The site plan shall remain valid for a period of 24-months from the date of
approval of this Resolution by the Town Commission. If no building
permit is issued within the 24-month time period, the site plan shall be
considered null and void and of no force and effect unless extensions of
time are requested and obtained pursuant to law but subject to Condition
No. 15 which states in pertinent part: “Failure to meet the achievement
dates stated on the construction schedule shall not excuse any delay in
making the mandatory payments set forth in Condition No. 17 (Traffic
Signal Warrant) No. 20 (Tennis Center), Condition No. 21 (91* Street
underground and beautification) and Condition No. 23 (Community
Center/Parks and Recreation Capital infrastructure).”  Neither the
expiration of permits or expiration of the site plan and conditional use
approval, nor the obtaining or failure to obtain extensions of time shall
excuse or delay the obligation of the Applicant, its heirs, successors and/or
assigns to make the mandatory payments as set forth in these Conditions.
The Applicant shall pay the initial building permit fee to the Town by
September 30, 2013, whether or not the building permit has been
requested and issued by that time. The amount of the initial fee due to be
paid if the building permit has not been issued by September 30, 2013,
shall be determined by agreement between the Town Building Official,
Town Manager, and Applicant.

The Applicant, its successors and assigns shall comply with all Town
ordinances applicable to development and permit approvals at the time of
approval of the site plan and in the event the Applicant does not
commence construction within six (6) months from the date a permit is
issued, it shall be required to comply with Section 14.55 entitled “Vacant
lots or buildings” of the Town of Surfside Code, including but not limited
to the posting of a bond to defray the cost the Town may incur if required

to secure and maintain the site, if necessary, and as may be required by the
Building Official.

The Applicant shall collect and remit the Town’s Resort Tax on all hotel

room stays, including stays that are booked through an online third party
travel agent.

17



56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

Any change in the ownership of the current owner, The Surf Club, Inc.,
greater than twenty percent (20%) shall be fully disclosed in writing to the
Town Manager and Town Attorney immediately upon said change
occurring. Said change of ownership shall not extend or modify any of the
dates for payment or performance included in this Resolution or in any
related agreements referenced in this Resolution nor shall any change of
ownership modify or excuse or extend any of the payment obligations
contained in this Resolution or in any related agreements referenced in this
Resolution. All payment obligations and performance obligations of any
kind set forth in this Resolution and in these Conditions are binding on the
Applicant, its heirs, successors and assigns.

Hours of service and delivery using the 90th Street entry into the
Southeast Building on the site (the “90™ Street Entry”) shall be limited to
the following hours: Monday through Friday: between the hours of 9
am. and 4 p.m.; Saturday: between 9 am. and 12 p.m. (Noon). No
service or delivery using the 90" Street Entry shall be made on Sundays or
before or after the above stated hours on any other day. This schedule
applies to, by way of example and not limitation, garbage trucks, recycling
collectors, other waste haulers, and moving vans, This requirement shall
be included in any Condominium Documents recorded on the property, as
the same may be amended from time to time and shall become part of the
covenant running with the land to be recorded in the Public Records of
Miami-Dade County, Florida.

The Applicant has provided an unexecuted perpetual, irrevocable
easement in favor of the public encumbering the eastern area of the
Property, including the area commonly referred to as the “hardpack™ (“the
“Easement™), which is attached as Exhibit “D” to the Town Commission
resolution of approval. The Easement shall be executed by the Applicant
prior to the Town Commission approval of the Application and held in
escrow by Shutts & Bowen, LLP. Upon the Applicant’s election to
proceed under the approval of the Application pursuant to section 66
herein, the Easement shall be released from escrow and recorded by the
Applicant in the Public Records of Miami-Dade County.

The Applicant agrees to develop a job-training program designed to
provide employment opportunities for Surfside residents who meet the
requirements of the hotel and related services. The program will be
provided to the Town Manager for review three months prior to the
issuance of the Temporary Certificate of Occupancy. The Applicant agrees
to the use of local vendors as reasonably possible.

Applicant shall comply with the following landscaping condition prior to
issuance of Building Permit:

18



61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

Coordinate with Public Works and the Town’s landscape reviewer to
relocate any utility/service lines and structures interfering with the
landscaping to an area that will not be in conflict with the anticipated
landscaping.

Sixty days prior to submittal of its request for a demolition permit,
Applicant shall submit a demolition plan to Town Manager and Town
Building Official that meets all Federal, State, and local requirements and
that recycles a minimum of eighty percent (80%) of the demolition
material.

The sum of $400,000 shall be contributed by the Applicant to the “Town
of Surfside Downtown Improvement Fund” prior to the issuance of the
Certificate of Occupancy for the Surf Club, in the following manner:
$200,000 shall be paid within thirty (30) days of Applicant’s receipt of
written notice from the Town of the award by the Town of capital
construction project(s) benefitting the Downtown (the “Project”), and the
remaining $200,000 shall be paid at the time of capital construction
Project(s) contract completion as determined by the acceptance of any
final change order by the Town Commission closing out the Project(s).
Notwithstanding the foregoing schedule, the entire $400,000 shall be paid
to the Town prior to the issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy for the
Surf Club with the condition that this amount shall be earmarked in a
special account to be used solely for the capital Project.

Applicant shall obtain and maintain designation as a member of the State
of Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s (FDEP) Green
Lodging program, a designation for best practices in water, energy, and
waste efficiency standards. Proof that the designation has been obtained
shall be submitted to the Town Manager within twelve months of the
issuance of the Temporary Certificate of Occupancy for the project and
proof of its continuing participation in the program shall be submitted to
the Town Manager annually thereafter.

Applicant shall prohibit all employees of the Surf Club from parking in the
residential neighborhoods while working at the Surf Club. Such
prohibition shall be incorporated into a plan approved by the Town
Manager prior to issuance of the Temporary Certificate of Occupancy.

Applicant agrees that, to the extent cabanas are not fully occupied by hotel
guests and /or residents, they shall be open to the public for rental.

No later than five business days after the expiration of the period required

by law to appeal the approval of the Application by the Town
Commission, Applicant shall notify (by US Mail certified receipt) the

19



VL

Town Manager whether it chooses to proceed under said approval or
under Resolution 12-Z-03. Should the Applicant choose to proceed under
said approval, then Resolution 12-Z-03 immediately shall become null and
void. Should the Applicant instead choose to proceed under Resolution
12-Z-03, then this approval of the Application shall become null and void.

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. In the event any portion or section of this
Resolution is determined to be invalid, illegal or unconstitutional by a
court or agency of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall in no way
affect the remaining portions of this Resolution, which shall remain full
force and effect.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall become effective upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2013

Motion by Commissioner ,

Second by Commissioner

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Joseph Graubart
Commissioner Michelle Kligman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Michael Karukin
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

20



ATTEST:

Sandra Novoa
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

SR/ Midhe_

Linda Miller, Interim Town Aﬁomey

STATE OF FLORIDA )

COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )

I, Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk of the Town of Surfside, Florida, do hereby certify
that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 13-Z-_
adopted by the Town Commission at its meeting held on the 23 day of April, 2013.

Issued:

Sandra Nova
Town Clerk

21



EXHIBIT A

Lot B, Block 3 and Lot U, Block 4, AMENDED PLAT ALTOS DEL MAR NO.‘4, according to
the Plat thercof, as vecorded in Plat Book 34, Page 7, of tho Public Recoxds of Miawi-Dndo
County, Florida, Less right of way.

AND:

Lot A, and Lots 1 ta 9, nclusive, Block 1, ALTOS DEL MAR NO, 4, according to the Plat
thereof, as recorded In Plat Book [0, Page 63, of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County,
Ploridn, Less right of way.

AND:

That portion of land lying East of <aid Lot A, and Lofs I to 9, inclusive, Block 3, ALTOS DEL
MARNO. 4; bounded on the North by the Easterly extension of the Nbrth}me of said Lot A,
Block 1; bounded on the Bast by thé BROSION CONTROL LINE, necotding to the plat thereof,
as recorded in Plat Baok 105, Page 62, of the Public Records of Miamt-Dade County, Flovida;
bounded on the South by the Bastetly extension of the South line of gaid Lot 1, Block 1; bounded
on the West by ihe Bast line of said Lot A, and Lots 1 to 9, inclusive, Block 1.



EXHIBIT B
Regulatory and Economic Resources

Department

MIAMIDADE Office of Historic Preservation
COUNTY 111 NW 1* Street « 12® Floor
Miami, Florida 33128

miamidade.gov T 305-375-4958

March 20, 2013

Joseph N. Benton

Fort Capital Management
176 NE 43rd Street
Miami, Florida 33137

Dear Mr. Benton:

Please be advised that on March 6, 2013, the Miami-Dade County Historic Preservation Board
voted to approve Special Certificate of Appropriateness #2013-06-S for revisions to the
previously approved restoration, relocation, and new construction plans for the Surf Club,

located at 9011 Collins Avenue in Surfside, FL.

The votes for each board member were the following:

Ruth Campbell yes
Adriana Cantillo yes
Rick Cohen absent
Paul George absent
Robert McKinney yes
Mitch S. Novick yes
JoEllen Phillips yes
Edmundo Perez yes
Enid Pinkney yes
Ronda Vangates absent

Please note that the approval included several conditions, which are as follows:

1. The upper two stories for the new southern building shall be designed so that they
recede away from the front fagade, as the original proposed building did, to minimize the
visibility from the street. Staff approval shall be sufficient without the need to return to the Board.

2. The treatment of the column/support system at the ground level of the north end of the
southern tower shall be clearly detailed, with approvals to be finalized by county staff, so as to
not create a large expanse of plain ceiling or wall that would be visible from the street, and shall
be designed so that it does not look so disproportional as to create a feeling of top-heaviness.
Staff approval shall be sufficient without the need to return to the Board.

3. The southern portion of the north tower complex shall not be located any closer to the
historic club than was originally approved.

> . . i, 17 — N

i PN VIR PR MSF R IV S V) AN YIPREEEIP I A WEF S 9

PP S L4-,.“'\!’\.{,f'.\l€- L_,lf AR A ..
. :



4, Staff will continue to be apprised of the progress of the historic restoration, with monthly
progress reports provided to staff once the demolition phase has begun.

5. The developer shall work with a local contractor experienced in moving historic
structures and having documented experience with local historic preservation projects for the
relocation and restoration of the wooden cabanas. Additionally, if the cabana structures get
damaged beyond repair because of the move, they are to be reconstructed on the sites of the
proposed cabana locations.

6. The relocated cabanas shall include one cabana that is used as the Winston Churchill
cabana and will be a replication of the cabana as he may have used it, including the use of Surf
Club artifacts and memorabilia.

7. Original and/or historic furniture, fixtures, paintings or other items from the Surf Club that
are uncovered throughout the restoration process will be utilized within the new design and
spaces.

8. Cleaning and construction methods that would be detrimental to historic materials, such
as sandblasting, shall not be utilized in the restoration of the historic club.

9. At least one area of publically accessible space within the historic surf club will display
historical photographs, explanatory text and other memorabilia, either in display cases or on the
walls that describe the historic architectural features, uses and functions of the club throughout
its history. (Similar to the way they have a wall of that at The Breakers.)

10.  Photographic documentation shall be made of the Surf Club portions that are to be

demolished. Copies of photographic documentation shall be provided to the County’s Office of
Historic Preservation for record-keeping.

11.  Contractor and/or construction manager shall refer to the historic preservation consuitant
on the architect's staff, and to the County’s Office of Historic Preservation, if during the course
of construction, historic elements are uncovered that were not previously identified to determine
the best way to save, restore and/or document those elements.

12.  Every attempt shall be made to preserve any original materials including windows,
doors, columns, brackets, braces, flooring, tile work or other elements original to the Surf Club.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact our
office and we will be happy to assist you.

Sincerely,

Kithle.

Kathleen Kauffman
Preservation Chief



EXHIBIT C

Ownership Declaration (as of March 27, 2013)

THE SURF CLUB, INC.

SUB TWO LLC

SC PROPERTY ACQUISITION
MANAGER: NADIM ACHI

ONELLC

SC PROPERTY ACQUISITION
MANAGER: NADIM ACHI

MANAGER: NADIM ACHI

/ |

SC PROPERTY
ACQUISITION LLC

Koc Group (45%) North Bay Surf Club, LLC (52%) ,,,,,';‘;{,',,se‘,’,fg',:’pﬁc' ELStca:g%)
Managed by Nadim Achi Manager: North Bay US Capital Manager: Fort C'apital
pursuant to Investment Management, LLC (the Manager of Managemeangt LLC (the Manager of
Management Agreement which is Nadim Achi) which ';s Nadim Achi)

A A

Nadim Achi owris 26% of the tgtal
piject through these 2 entities . ;

MIADOCS 7423617 1



EXHIBIT "D"

Prepared by and Return to:

Alexander I. Tachmes, Esq.
Shutts & Bowen LLP

1500 Miami Center

201 South Biscayne Blvd.
Miami, FL 33131

GRANT OF PERPETUAL BEACH ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS GRANT OF PERPETUAL BEACH ACCESS EASEMENT AGREEMENT (the
“Agreement”) is made as of April __, 2013, by and between THE SURF CLUB, INC.,, a Florida
not-for-profit corporation (“Grantor”) and the TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, a municipal
corporation under the laws of the State of Florida (“Grantee”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner of that certain real property situated, lying and being
in the Town of Surfside, Miami-Dade County, Florida more particularly described in Exhibit A
attached hereto and made apart hereof (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Grantor intends to develop a condominium/hotel and related
improvements on the Property (the “Project”) in accordance with that site plan prepared by
Richard Meier & Partners Architects LLP and Kobi Karp Architecture & Interior Design, Inc.
dated March 11, 2013, which was approved by the Town pursuant to Resolution — on
April 23, 2013 (the “Site Plan”); and

WHEREAS, Grantee is a municipal corporation authorized under its charter to provide
for the general welfare of the people of the Town of Surfside, Florida and in order to provide for
the general welfare it deems it necessary to obtain a non-exclusive perpetual easement over and
across and non-exclusive right to utilize that portion of the Property described in Exhibit B
attached hereto and made a part hereof (the “Easement Parcel™) for public recreational uses, as
hereinafter provided.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of ten dollars ($10.00) and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Grantor
and Grantee agree as follows:

1. Recitals. The Recitals to this Agreement are true and correct and hereby incorporated by
reference and made a part hereof.

2. Grant of Easement. Grantor hereby grants and conveys to Grantee a non-exclusive
easement over and across and the non-exclusive right to utilize for public beach and
recreation uses the Easement Parcel.




10.

Improvements by Grantor and Grantee. Grantor and Grantee shall not construct any
improvements within the Easement Parcel, other than the sand roadway within the Hard
Pack Area, as hereinafter defined.

Maintenance of Easement Parcel. Grantee, at its sole cost and expense, shall maintain the
Easement Parcel in good condition and repair, as currently maintained by Grantee.

Hard Pack Parcel. That portion of the Easement Parcel more particularly described on
Exhibit C attached hereto and made a part hereof (the “Hard Pack Parcel”) is currently
improved with a hard pack sand roadway running north and south (the “Hard Pack
Area”). Grantor and Grantee agree not to obstruct the Hard Pack Area except as
permitted pursuant to Section 7 below.

Restrictions—The Easement Parcel shall be used by Grantee and Grantor only for lawful
purposes in conformance with all applicable laws and no use or operation shall be made,
conducted or permitted which is in violation of any applicable law.

Temporary Construction. Grantor reserves the right to utilize the Easement Parcel as
reasonably necessary in connection with the construction and maintenance of the Project
provided such construction activities shall not unreasonably interfere with the use of the
Easement Parcel. Prior to undertaking any construction that utilizes the Easement Parcel,
Grantor shall obtain all permits and approvals required by all applicable governmental
agencies, including the Town of Surfside, Florida, Miami-Dade County, Florida and the
State of Florida.

Representation of Grantor. Grantor represents and warrants to Grantee that:

A. Grantor owns fee simple title to the Easement Parcel free and clear of all liens and
encumbrances other than taxes and assessments which are not now due and
payable.

B. Grantor is a duly formed company in good standing in the State of Florida.

C. Grantor is duly authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement and all company

action required to authorize the execution of this Agreement by Nadim Achi as
President on behalf of Grantor has been taken.

D. This Agreement is the valid and binding obligation of Grantor enforceable in
accordance with its terms.

Condominium Association. Grantor covenants and agrees; that if Grantor elects to
submit the Property to the condominium form of ownership that this Agreement shall be
binding upon the condominium association.

Covenant Running with Land. All covenants, conditions, restrictions, reservations and
other provisions contained in this Agreement shall constitute covenants running with the
land and shall be binding on the parties hereto and their successors or assigns.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Public Access. The Easement Parcel shall be used in perpetuity for the uses herein
authorized; provided, however, that Grantee may determine by resolution of the Town of
Surfside, Florida after a duly advertised public hearing that it is in the best interest of the
health, safety and welfare of the public to discontinue such use, in whole or part, in which
case the Grantee shall execute an amendment or termination of this Agreement, as
appropriate. This Agreement may not be terminated, modified or amended except by an
instrument in writing signed by the parties.

Limitation of Liability. To the extent applicable, the easement granted by Grantor
pursuant to this Agreement is for outdoor recreational purposes in accordance with
Section 375.251, Florida Statutes and Grantor’s liability shall be limited in accordance
with the provisions of that statute, to the extent applicable.

No Joint Venture. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed by either
party or by any third person to create the relationship of principal and agent or of limited
or general partners or of joint ventures or of any other association or agency relationship
between the parties.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the complete understanding and agreement
of the parties hereto with respect to the easements granted herein, and all prior
representations, negotiations, and understandings are superseded hereby.

Headings. The section headings are for convenience only and do not define, modify or
limit any of the terms and provisions hereof. The parties hereto acknowledge that the
terms and provisions of this Agreement have been fully negotiated between the parties
and that each party has been afforded the opportunity to engage, if such party desires,
legal counsel to assist in the preparation, negotiation, and drafting of this Agreement.
Accordingly, the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall not be interpreted for or
against either party as the drafting party. The terms “herein”, “hereby”, “hereof’,
“hereto”, “hereunder” and any similar terms refer to this Agreement in its entirety and not
solely to the particular section or paragraph in which the term is used.

[Signatures appear on following page]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of
the day first above written.

WITNESSES: GRANTOR:
The Surf Club, Inc., a Florida not-for-profit
corporation
Signature
Print name By:
Nadim Achi, its President
Signature
Print name
STATE OF FLORIDA )

) SS:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of April,
2013, by Nadim Achi, as President of The Surf Club, Inc., a Florida not-for-profit corporation on
behalf of the company. He is personally known to me or produced
as identification and did not take an oath.

Notary Public

Typed, printed or stamped name
of Notary Public

My Commission Expires:



ATTEST: TOWN:

TOWN OF SURFSIRE, a Florida Municipal

Corporation
Sandra Novoa, CMC Roger Carlton
Town Clerk Town Manager
APPROVED AS TO FORM
LEGALITY FOR USE AND
RELIANCE OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA
Town Attorney Date

STATE OF FLORIDA )
) SS:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __ day of April, 2013, by

Roger Carlton, as Town Manger of Town of Surfside, Florida, a municipal corporation an behalf

of the municipal corporation. He 1is personally known to me or produced
as identification and did not take an oath.

Notary Public

Typed, printed or stamped name
of Notary Public

My Commission Expires:



EASEMENT

EXHIBIT “A”
Legal Description of Property

PARCEL 1: Lot "B", of AMENDED PLAT OF A PORTION OF ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 4, according
to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 34, Page 7, of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County,
Florida.

PARCEL 2: Lot "U", of AMENDED PLAT OF A PORTION OF ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 4, according
to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 34, Page 7, of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County,
Florida.

PARCEL 3: Lot "A", and Lots 1 through 9, inclusive, Block 1, of ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 4, according
to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 10, Page 63, of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County,
Florida.

TOGETHER WITH that portion of land lying East of said Lot "A", and Lots 1 through 9, inclusive, Block
1, of ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 4, according to the Plat thereof; as recorded in Plat Book 10, Page 63, of the
Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida; bounded on the North by the Easterly extension of the
North line of said Lot "A", Block 1; bounded on the East by the EROSION CONTROL LINE, according
to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 105, Page 62, of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County,
Florida; bounded on the South by the Easterly extension of the South line of said Lot 1, Block 1; bounded
on the West by the East line of said Lot "A", and Lots 1 through 9, inclusive, Block 1.

LESS AND EXCEPT a portion of Lots 1 and 2, Block 1 of ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 4, according to the
Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 10, Page 63, of the Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida,
more particularly described as follows:

Commence at the intersection of the Southerly extension of the West line of said Block 1 with the
Westerly extension of the South line of said Block 1; thence run Northerly, along the West line of said
Block 1 and its Southerly extension, for a distance of 84.53 feet to the point of curvature of a circular
curve concave to the Northeast, said point of curvature also being the POINT OF BEGINNING of the
parcel herein described; thence run Southerly and Southeasterly, along the arc of said circular curve
concave to the Northeast, having a radius of 229.18 feet, through a central angle of 19°41'36", for an arc
distance of 78.77 feet, to a point of compound curvature of a circular curve concave to the Northeast;
thence run Southeasterly to Easterly, along the arc of the last mentioned curve, having a radius of 13.00
feet, through a central angle of 67°18'51", for an arc distance of 15.27 feet, to the point of tangency with
the aforementioned South line of said Block 1; thence run Westerly, along the South line of Said Block 1,
for a distance of 1.26 feet, to the point of curvature of a circular curve to the right; thence run Easterly to
Northwesterly along the arc of said circular curve to the right, having a radius of 25.00 feet, through a
central angle of 87°00'27", for an arc distance of 37.96 feet, to the point of tangency with the West line of
said Block 1; thence run Northerly, along the West line of said Block 1, for a distance of 60.79 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING.



EASEMENT
EXHIBIT “B”

Legal Description of Easement Parcel



Exhibit “B” (cont’d)

EXHIBIT "A”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Easement Area

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
~ This site Ges In Section 35, Townshlp 52 South, Ronge 42 Ecst, Town of Surfside, Mlemi-Dade County, Florida.
— Boal hereon are referred to an cssumed valuo of N 08°03'41" W for the East of line of
rings right of woy
— Londs shown hercon wers not cbatrocted for ecsements end/or rights—cf—way of records.

— This is not @ "Boundary Survey” but only o grophic depiction of the description shown hereon.
~ Dimensions shown horoon are based on Fortin, Leavy, Skilcs, sketch §2012-089-NGVD.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION:

| certify that this "Sketch of Description® was made under responsible chergs on Morch 20, 2013, and
mmmmmamfmhmmwm.wmmm4m.m

*Nat vaiid without the signature and the original caised
seal of & Rorida Licensed Surveyor and Mapper®

FORTIN, LEAVY, SKILES, INC., LB3853

By:

c.;;' , For The Firm
of Floeida, ¥

:

g

EASEMENT AREA

( DESCRIPTION, NOTES, AND CERTIFICATION | (bate_3/20/13

|scale noT TO SCALE

FoORTIN, LEAVY, SKILES, INC. | [ n. 130345
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, SURVEYORS & MAPPERS

FLORIDA CERTIFICATE OF AUTRORIZATION NUMBER: 00003633 | |Dwg. No. 1013-020

180 168th. Stroct 7 Nosth Miami Beach, Florida. 33162
Phano: 305-653-4493 / Fax 303-651-7152 / Emall fisgiflssurvoy.cam J \Sheet | of 3

v




Exhibit “B” (cont’d)

T T T — T —
\ Ao D A o as BLOCI’< 2 e ] EXHIBIT "A"

FE55 %S 7 \_

POINT OF w
COMMENCEMENT

- MW CORNER OF LOT A

OF
NG

\ NN o
\ NN\ Lk

f

\
ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 4
PLAT BOOK 10 PAGE |

—— —

— i
—— — —
——— i

T T STREET| _____ _ —
5" S0 srewwm —  EASEMENT AREA

( SKETCH OF DESCRIPTION ) (pate 372013 )
Is«:a!e 1"=80"
[FORTIN, LEAVY, SKILES, mc.] [7ob. Mo, 130345

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, SURVEYORS & MAPPERS

FLORIDA CRRTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NUMBER: 00003653 ID"B No. 1013-020
180 Narthoast 168th. Strect / North Mtami Beach, Flarida. 33162
Phonc: 305-633-4493 / Fax 305-651-7152 / Email flsg@flssurvay.oom Lﬂlect 2 of 3 J




Exhibit “B” (cont’d)

EXHIBIT "A°

EASEMENT AREA —

4

<

17}

o

o

e

-

4

<

-l

[

<

EASEMENT AREA

(Pravn By wp | ( LOCATION SKETCH ) [eote3720/13

Cad. No. 130345

- —— FoRTIN, LEAVY, SKILES, INC.
|___2012-059=NGWD | | cONSULTING ENGINEERS, SURVEYORS & MAPPERS
FLORIDA CERTIFICATR OF AUTHORIZATION NUMBER: 00003853

180 168th. Stroet / North Miami Beach, Flarida. 33162
@M 3/20/13 8:51a Phono: 305-653-4493 / Pax 303-551-7152 / Email fis@hfissusvoy.com

J

|scale NOT TO SCALE

Job. No. 130345

Dwg. No. 1013-020

\Sheot 3 of 3

J




EASEMENT
EXHIBIT “C”

Legal Description of Hard Pack Parcel

11



7

AOAIDISPEDET ~159-50€ 4

T 7 el (e o | [/ _pemend
1Z0-C101 ‘on “mal IN NOLLV? LNV A0 SLVOLALLUHD VUIMOTS
T T suadd\rlplwsuomur}s ‘suaamom‘om.l:msnoo ~GON—630—2
[ SE0EL N on | -ONT ‘SHTTA S ‘AAVAT ‘NLLIOJ :
TWOS OL 10N apisj SYEOEL oy -pun

([ ©1/0z/c  owa) | NOLLYOIAILETO ONV ‘STLON ‘NOULLIHOSIA )T ™ 4 amosg)

Vv3dV MOvd advH

"oppsy {0 9iMS
£692S) Soddop pud JokeAns
uuld oyt fo4 URIO4 ) PO

€586 “ONI "SI UNS ‘AAVIT ‘NILHOL

S000RN PUB JOASANG PESUGOT] UPPOL] 8 JO BSS
POGR) (B0 BL) PUB EIMIEUDES LY INCLTM PIA 10N,

m‘mﬁmwwmmwmwmmmmmmwmmmw OO
pud ‘Cl0Z ‘07 WDK Uo sBiouo ojqsuodsa) Aw Jopun opowl soA uoduoeo JO WIS, SIA 1B ARiso Aqaisy |

INOLLVOIHILHIO SHOAIAHNS

‘QAON-GG0-ZL0Z# Uoiows ‘SoipiS *AADOY ‘URIO4 UO PESDQ QD UCLUOY UMOYS SUOIBUWIQ —
“upouoy umoys uoRduosop o §o uopopep oydnd o Auo ng Loans Lopunog, O joU 8 SR —
*SPICORS JO ADM—jO-EIYBH JO/PUD SJUOISEDO JOj POIODAEID JOU TUIA UOWFY UROYS SPUDT ~

*ONUBAY SURIOD
0 oup Aom j0 WBH 1503 O} 40} M .I¥.0.S0 N 4O ONDA POLNTID UD O} PALD D oDy SBulDeg —

‘Opyiold /UNOD OPOO—RUDIN ‘©PSLNG JO UMOL 1803 Ty oBuDY ‘RNOS ZG diNSUMOL ‘ST UCHSOS U] 89) SN SIL -
‘SILON SHOA3IAHNS

399) 612€1 40

900; ©2'81 4O} V 307 4O OUj WUON oy uojue Auoso3 pos Buop 3 _£H.SC.H8 N ONURLOD Soudy ‘oaly
PJIDH oy o BuuuiBog o JUiod Sl O 99} CB'LEE J0) JOA UOBUNXD AUNsSD3 &Y
puo ¥ 397 PIDS jo oup WHON o} BuoiD 3 _CH.G0.08 N 00UNR v 107 PISS jO Joui00 JSIMUUON iR 1D SUBUIIOD
[ od Quow

L

BOIY 308d PEH :NOILJIHOS3A v

Y. LI8IHX3

(pauod) (D, NQUXH




Exhibit “C” (cont’d)

l \ e s BLOCK 2 s
—_— % TRELY ; "

‘ ¢
"Bb \‘ NSSASE
e i §\k ol

- W CORMER ‘l \

a—"

BLOCK 3
AMENDED PLAT OF
ATOB DEL MAR NO. 4
PLAT BOOK 34 PAQE 7

GRAPHIC SCALE \ \ 5 i
H | | g | 2 3§

( oyt ) \ )
g ""u = ‘m/‘ \ ‘
?ﬂm }m mi‘ Py BE8 pie 2 \ §
' LoT A - b
1 AN

ALTOS DEL MAR NO. 4
PLAT BOOK 10 PAGE 63 |

1

—
FORTIN, LEAVY, SKILES, INC.
DRAWING #2012-059-NGVD

\
\
l
\
I
.‘}S —

AS SHOWS ON
PLAT BOOK 10 PAGE &3

—

p———
— — ——
.

\

\

l

\

\
|
|
- ——

B

— N LOT 4
538 — -
e ! L _ - T
- s \
I g T b
E 2
@ - _’__’___m'_____%___J»"’
A

% 1 0k 10 H STREET_.\___———-—— - —
4™ %moﬁmn HARD PACK AREA

( SKETCH OF DESCRIPTION Y (pate 3720113 )

2 |Scale 1"=80"
FoORTIN, LEAVY, SKILES, mc.J Job. No. 130345
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, SURVEYORS & MAPPERS

FLORIDA CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NUMBER: 00003553 ijx No. 1013-021
(Sheot 2 of 3

180 168th. Street / North Miawi Beach, Florida. 33162
otted:  3/20/13 8310 )] | Pbone: 305-653-4493 / Fax 303-651-7152 / Email Sa@flasurvoy.com




Exhibit “C” (cont’d)

EXHIBIT *A*

A

aiaiRi

HARD PACK AREA

Prem B we | LOCATION SKETCH ) [Pete 372013
Cad. No. 130345 [ |scale NOT TO SCALE

ATLANTIC OCEAN

o — FORTIN, LEAVY, SKILES, INC.
| 2012-058=NGWD | | CONSULTING ENGINEERS, SURVEYORS & MAPPERS Job. No. 130345
[Piotted:— 3/20/13 8510

FLORIDA CHRTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION NUMBER: 00003sss | {Dwg. No. 1013-021
180 Northeast 168th. Stroct / North Miami Beach, Florida. 33162
Phona: 3056534493 / Fax 303-651-7152 / Emall fis@fissurvoy.cam _J \Sheet 3 of 3  j




HISTORIC PRESERVATION
BOARD STAFF REPORT



STAFF REPORT
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD

Miami-Dade County, Florida

APPLICATION
TYPE

NAME
ADDRESS

DATE OF
CONSTRUCTION

ARCHITECT

BACKGROUND

Office of Historic and Archaeological Resources

Special COA #2013-06-S
Restoration of Existing Historic Structure, Relocation of Historic
Structures, and New Construction

The Surf Club

9011 Collins Avenue, Surfside, FL

1930
Russel T. Pancoast

The Surf Club, located in the Town of Surfside, was designated by
the County’s Historic Preservation Board on May 19, 2010 and
consists of four acres of ocean front property, with buildings that
encompass 109,300 square feet in total.

The historic designation applies to the main club building, a
sprawling complex of one and two story structures with barrel tile
roofs that have endured several additions and alterations over the
years. The designation also included the wooden cabanas that still
remain on the south side of the main building (the cabanas that
were to the north of the building were demolished some time ago.)

The legal description that was used for designation purposes was
as follows:

All of Lots 1 to 9, and S. 201.18’ of Lot A, Block I, Altos Del Mar
No. 4 subdivision.

It is important to note that only the southern 201.18” of Lot A was
designated and does not include the L-shaped condominium
building that is attached by a corridor to the historic structure.

ITEM # IVA
March 6, 2013



PROJECT
DESCRIPTION

A large-scale redevelopment project that includes the full
restoration of the original, historic Surf Club, the relocation and the
restoration of the wooden cabanas, the construction of a new
hotel/condominium building to the south of the club, and the
construction of a new hotel/condominium building to the south of
the club, was approved by the County’s Historic Preservation
Board on September 19, 2012.

This application is for modifications to the previously approved
project. While the basics premise of the project is maintained (the
proposed new buildings are all remaining,) the requested revisions
are substantial enough that its warrants review by the Historic
Preservation Board.

The application’s letter of intent lays out a number of reasons for
requesting the modifications. These include:

1. The revised design will substantially increase the visibility of
the historic structure, the original Surf Club building.

2. The revised design will provide greater space between the
historic building and the south tower.

3. The width of the south tower at the far end (towards the south)
has been reduced to lessen the visual impacts to the neighbors
to the south.

4. A portion of the cabanas (which are to be restored) will be
moved to the north end of the property, thus more accurately
replicating the original cabana locations.

THE HISTORIC RESTORATION

The proposed project that was approved on September 19, 2012
included a full restoration of the historic portion of the Surf Club’s
original structures. The restoration work shall remain the same
with this new proposal and has not changed. Restoration work will
include the removal of subsequent additions that were not done in
keeping with the historic integrity of the original buildings, and all
proposed work will be done in accordance with the Secretary of
the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation.

ITEM#1VA
March 6, 2013



THE NEW CONSTRUCTION

The proposed new construction includes two condominium/hotel
tower/buildings to the north side of the property and a
condominium/hotel tower to the south side of the property. The
proposed 285 units is below the maximum that is currently allowed
by local codes.

SOUTH TOWER

The previous approval featured a southern tower that was
curvilinear in plan

Please refer to sheet A3.00 for the ground floor plan.

The ground floor footprint has been slightly reduced from the
previously one that was approved, which was intended to provide
additional space between the historic building and the new
building.

The previously approved building was curvilinear in plan, with an
emphasis on an uninterrupted horizontal movement with the
placement of two of the upper floors projecting further from the
lower eight floors. This allowed for the upper two stories of glass
to be set back from the main fagade and minimizing the visual
height of the glass building.

The new proposed south tower eliminates the curvilinear design
into a more angular one. The emphasis on the horizontal lineage
has been replaced with sections of glass that served to break up the
long fagade and provide for instances of visual egress. Because the
top floor is now supported from underneath by a recessed wall of
glass, the bottom side of the top floor is visible from underneath.

The building is still characterized by all glass walls. However, at
the southern fagade, there are no longer any protruding balconies.

At the northern end of the building, where new meets the
historic portion, the new building now features a large cutout of the
first couple of floors with the upper floors being supported (at least
visually) by a beam or column.

ITEM #1IVA
March 6, 2013



The proposed east elevation can be seen on Sheet A4.00. At least
in elevation, this column that is supporting the rest of the building
seems to be very slight, and has the potential to make the building
look very top heavy at this end.

THE CABANAS

The cabanas are in need of a complete restoration, including
bringing them into compliance with Florida Building Code
standards. The previous approval saw the relocation of the cabanas
more eastward towards the ocean front. The new proposal moves a
portion of them northward so that they are between the ocean and
the new northern buildings. Because the cabanas historically were
on the northern and southern portion, staff does not have any issue
with this proposal.

THE NORTH TOWERS

The two towers that make up the northern section of the
development are essentially identical to the previous plan with the
following two exceptions. (Please refer to the renderings and to
Sheet A4.03.)

The first difference is that the new tower (the northern tower of the
two) no longer has the external structure which had given some
horizontal or vertical emphasis. The new proposed is simplified, all
glass, with balconies on seven of the floors that replicate in length
and protrusion.

The second difference is how the second tower (the southern of the
two) is “lifted” and supported from the ground floor. The new
proposal accomplishes this by a central glass tower that is more
centrally column-like than in the original proposal.

Staff has no issue with this treatment, except for the fact that in the
renderings, the view from the ocean-side indicates that the tower is
actually closer to the historic towers, seemingly almost on top of it.

ITEM # IVA
March 6, 2013



SECRETARY
OF THE INTERIOR’S
STANDARDS

As with the previous approved project, this proposal necessitates
adherence to a number of the Standards for Rehabilitation,
including:

Standard 1: A property shall be used for its historic
purpose or be placed in a new use that requires minimal
change to the defining characteristics of the building and its
site and environment.
The Surf Club was originally an exclusive, members-only facility
that provided oceanfront accessibility, ballrooms, meeting space
and restaurant/gathering spaces. With this meticulous historical
restoration, the original spaces are being brought back to their full
splendor and many of the functions will remain the same. More
positively, the Surf Club will actually become publically accessible
through some of the restaurants and hotel areas.

Standard 2: The historic character of a property shall be
retained and preserved. The removal of historic materials or
alteration of features and spaces that characterize a property
shall be avoided.

All aspects of the historic restoration of the original club are being
done to the highest standards of preservation practices, and all
aspects of the restoration and the details therein are being
monitored closely by County historic preservation staff. The
removal of features and spaces are those that were non-historic,
later additions, which did not acquire significance in their own

right.

Standard S5: Distinctive features, finishes, and construction
techniques or examples of craftsmanship that characterize a
historic property shall be preserved.

This is being complied with as detailed in the architectural
drawings.

ITEM #1IVA
March 6, 2013



Standard 6: Deteriorated historic features shall be repaired
rather than replaced. Where the severity of deterioration
requires replacement of a distinctive feature, the new feature
shall match the old in design, color, texture, and other visual
qualities and where possible, materials. Replacement of
missing features shall be substantiated by documentary,
physical, or pictorial evidence.

Original drawings of floor plans, sections, elevations and details
are accessible as are historical photographic evidence of exterior
conditions, original fixtures, even furniture. The original materials,
doors, windows, arches, columns and other features are being
preserved where possible. New elements are being custom
fabricated to replicate the originals.

Standard 9: New additions, exterior alterations, or related
new construction shall not destroy historic materials that
characterize the property. The new work shall be
differentiated from the old and shall be compatible with the
massing, size, scale, and architectural features to protect the
historic integrity of the property and its environment.

As with the original approval, this is the one standard where the
project does not fully comply.

The new addition does not destroy any historical materials or
interferes with the original structure, and is definitely differentiated
from the old. However, it is not compatible with the massing, size
or scale of the historical building.

At the September 2012 Historic Preservation Board meeting, the
case was made for approval by considering the preface of the
Secretary of the Interior’s Standards, which states that the
Standards are to be applied in a reasonable manner, taking into
consideration economic and technical feasibility. Because this
project includes the full blown restoration of the historic building,
and if the architects are willing to comply with Staff’s
recommendations, and because the historic building will now be
publically accessible where once it was not, for these reasons Staff

ITEM # IVA
March 6, 2013



STAFF
RECOMMENDATION

believes the standard which speaks to size, scale and mass has been
addressed as best it can be for the situation this particular parcel
presents.

However, because of the immense size of these buildings relative
to the historic building, every effort should be made to minimize
the visual impact of the new buildings, whether through material
selection, design or configuration.

Standard 10: New additions and adjacent or related new
construction shall be undertaken in such a manner that if
removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the
historic property and its environment would be unimpaired.

The new construction will not negatively impact the historic
buildings physically and, theoretically, if ever removed in the

_future would not harm the historical fabric.

Staff recommends that the COA for the restoration and
rehabilitation of the historic Surf Club and the construction of the
new buildings be approved, with the following conditions:

1. The upper one or two stories for the southern building be
designed so that they recede away from the front fagade, as the
original proposed building did, to minimize the visibility from
the street. Staff approval shall be sufficient without the need to
return to the Board.

2. The treatment of the column/support system at the ground level
of the north end of the southern tower shall be clearly detailed,
with approvals by county staff, so as to not create a large
expanse of plain ceiling or wall visible from the street, and
shall be designed so that it does not look so disproportional as
to create a feeling of top-heaviness.

ITEM # IVA



March 6, 2013

. The southern portion of the north tower complex shall not be
located any closer to the historic club than originally approved.

. Staff will continue to be apprised of the progress of the historic
restoration, with monthly progress reports provided to staff
once the demolition phase has begun.

The developer shall work with a local contractor experienced
in moving historic structures and having documented
experience with local historic preservation projects for the
relocation and restoration of the wooden cabanas. Additionally,
if the cabana structures get damaged beyond repair because of
the move, they are to be reconstructed on the sites of the
proposed cabana locations.

. The relocated cabanas shall include one cabana that is used as

the Winston Churchill cabana and will be a replication of the
cabana as he may have used it, including the use of Surf Club
artifacts and memorabilia.

. Original and/or historic furniture, fixtures, paintings or other
items from the Surf Club that are uncovered throughout the
restoration process will be utilized within the new design and
spaces.

. Cleaning and construction methods that would be detrimental
to historic materials, such as sandblasting, shall not be utilized
in the restoration of the historic club.

. At least one area of publically accessible space within the
historic surf club will display historical photographs,
explanatory text and other memorabilia, either in display cases
or on the walls that describe the historic architectural features,
uses and functions of the club throughout its history. (Similar
to the way they have a wall of that at The Breakers.)

10. Photographic documentation shall be made of the Surf Club

portions that are to be demolished. Copies of photographic
documentation shall be provided to the County’s Office of
Historic Preservation for record-keeping.

ITEM #1IVA
March 6, 2013



1.

12.

Contractor and/or construction manager shall refer to the
historic preservation consultant on the architect’s staff, and to
the County’s Office of Historic Preservation, if during the
course of construction, historic elements are uncovered that
were not previously identified to determine the best way to
save, restore and/or document those elements.

Every attempt shall be made to preserve any original materials
including windows, doors, columns, brackets, braces, flooring,
tile work or other elements original to the Surf Club.

ITEM #IVA
March 6, 2013



HISTORIC PRESERVATION
BOARD CONDITIONS OF
APPROVAL



Regulatory and Economic Resources

MIAMI- - Department
COUNTY

Office of Historic Preservation

miamidjiges.

E:T‘l N. Benton aaa Ao anthe
Fort Capital Management

176 NE 43rd Street

Miami, Florida 33137

Dear Mr. Benton:

Please be advised that on March 6, 2013, the Miami-Dade County Historic
Preservation Board voted to approve Special Certificate of Appropriateness
#2013-06-S for revisions to the previously approved restoration, relocation, and
new construction plans for the Surf Club, located at 9011 Collins Avenue in
Surfside, FL.

The votes for each board member were the following:

Ruth Campbell yes
Adriana Cantillo yes
Rick Cohen absent
Paul George absent
Robert McKinney yes
Mitch S. Novick yes
JoEllen Phillips yes
Edmundo Perez yes
Enid Pinkney yes
Ronda Vangates absent

Please note that the approval included several conditions, which are as follows:

1. The upper two stories for the new southern building shall be designed so
that they recede away from the front facade, as the original proposed building
did, to minimize the visibility from the street. Staff approval shall be sufficient
without the need to return to the Board.

2. The treatment of the column/support system at the ground level of the
north end of the southern tower shall be clearly detailed, with approvals to be
finalized by county staff, so as to not create a large expanse of plain ceiling or
wall that would be visible from the street, and shall be designed so that it does
not look so disproportional as to create a feeling of top-heaviness. Staff approval
shall be sufficient without the need to return to the Board.

3. The southern portion of the north tower complex shall not be located any
closer to the historic club than was originally approved.



4. Staff will continue to be apprised of the progress of the historic
restoration, with monthly progress reports provided to staff once the demolition
phase has begun.

B. The developer shall work with a local contractor experienced in moving
historic structures and having documented experience with local historic
preservation projects for the relocation and restoration of the wooden cabanas.
Additionally, if the cabana structures get damaged beyond repair because of the
move, they are to be reconstructed on the sites of the proposed cabana
locations.

6. The relocated cabanas shall include one cabana that is used as the
Winston Churchill cabana and will be a replication of the cabana as he may have
used it, including the use of Surf Club artifacts and memorabilia.

7. Original and/or historic furniture, fixtures, paintings or other items from the
Surf Club that are uncovered throughout the restoration process will be utilized
within the new design and spaces.

8. Cleaning and construction methods that would be detrimental to historic
materials, such as sandblasting, shall not be utilized in the restoration of the
historic club.

9. At least one area of publically accessible space within the historic surf
club will display historical photographs, explanatory text and other memorabilia,
either in display cases or on the walls that describe the historic architectural
features, uses and functions of the club throughout its history. (Similar to the way
they have a wall of that at The Breakers.)

10. Photographic documentation shall be made of the Surf Club portions that
are to be demolished. Copies of photographic documentation shall be provided to
the County’s Office of Historic Preservation for record-keeping.

1. Contractor and/or construction manager shall refer to the historic
preservation consultant on the architect's staff, and to the County’s Office of
Historic Preservation, if during the course of construction, historic elements are
uncovered that were not previously identified to determine the best way to save,
restore and/or document those elements.

12, Every attempt shall be made to preserve any original materials including
windows, doors, columns, brackets, braces, flooring, tile work or other elements
original to the Surf Club.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact our office and we will be happy to assist you.

Sincerely,

Kithlee.

Kathleen Kauffman



Preservation Chief



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
MEETING MINUTES



TOWN OF SURFSIDE
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
MINUTES

7:00 PM

. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Lecour called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

. ROLL CALL

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present: Board
Member Armando Castellanos, Board Member Jennifer Dray, Board Member Carli
Koshal and Chair Lecour. Vice Chair Glynn was absent.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: JANUARY 31,2013 (DEFERRED)

FEBRUARY 28,2013 (ATTACHED)
Board Member Castellanos made a motion to approve. The motion received a second
from Board Member Koshal and all voted in favor.

. QUASI- JUDICIAL HEARINGS:

Please be advised that the following items on the Agenda are Quasi-Judicial in nature.
If you wish to object or comment upon an item, please complete a Public Speaker’s
Card indicating the agenda item number on which you would like to comment. You
must be sworn in before addressing the Board and you may be subject to cross-
examination. If you refuse to submit to cross-examination, the Board will not
consider your comments in its final deliberation. Please also disclose any Ex-Parte
communications you may have had with any Board member. Board members must
also do the same.

A. The Surf Club, Inc. Site Plan Amendment:

The Surf Club, Inc., (“Applicant”) is proposing a site plan amendment for a 285
room condominium/hotel at 9011 Collins Avenue which was approved by the Town
Commission on October 15, 2012. The amended site plan modifies the elevations of
the building on the east side of Collins Avenue. No changes are proposed for the

two building on the west side of Collins Avenue.

Chair Lecour read the title of the resolution.



Town Planner Shelly Eichner presented the item to the Planning and Zoning Board.

Alexander Tachmes, Esq., Shutts and Bowen, presented the item on
behalf of the Surf Club.

Architect Kobi Karp spoke on the item and showed a Power Point presentation to the
Board.

Ree Stoppa spoke about the project and posed some questions about the parking and how
many parking spaces the Surf Club will have and if the amendment will impact the traffic
study. She also raised a question about potential development to the north of the Surf
Club.

Mr. Tucker Gibbs, representing the Surf House, spoke in favor of the site plan
amendment.

Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that there are no applications from the buildings
to the north, however, interest in those buildings was very high for redevelopment.

Board Member Dray stated that she was satisfied with the easement on the hard pack and
comfortable with the Town Manager’s explanation.

Michael Conaghan, from Fort Capital Management, answered questions from the
Planning and Zoning Board members.

Board Member Castellanos stated that the project is beautiful and it will be good for the
Town. His only concern is where the construction workers will park during construction.
Architect Kobi Karp responded that construction workers will park on site and that the
original approval by the Town Commission prohibited parking in the nearby single
family neighborhood.

Board Member Castellanos made a motion to approve. The motion received a second
from Board Member Dray. Motion passed 4-0.



RICHARD MEIER BIOGRAPHY



From top: Richard
Meler's 1996 Rachofsky
House in Dallas. The
architect In his Manhattan
office. A staircase cork-
screws through one

of Meier's Perry Street
apartment towers
(2002) in New York City.
At Germany’s Arp
mMuseum Bahnhof
Rolandseck (2007), a
translucent tower
overlooks the Rhine.

60 ARCHDIGEST.COM

RICHARD MEIER

Filty years after opening his firm, the celebrated American
architect discusses some of his iconic buildings, his influences,
and the enduring power of white

s the New York-based studio

Richard Meier & Partners

Architects observes its 50th an-
niversary, its founder may rightfully claim
his place as an éminence grise, Meier's
international body of work is acclaimed for
its abstraction, formal clarity, and uncom-
promising whiteness, from the Barcelona
Museum of Contemporary Art to the Getty
Center in Los Angeles to Rome’s Jubilee
Church - structures that are part of an
ocuvre architecture critic Ada Louise
Huxtable called “assured and brilliant.”
His career has been the subject of nu-
merous exhibitions, including a re-
cent retrospective at the
Avp Museum Bahnhof
Rolandseck in Remagen,
Germany, an edifice he also
created, as well as “Richard
Meier Architecture and
Design,” on view from May
] through July 28 at the
Bisazza Foundation for
Design and Contemporary
Architecture, near Vicenza,
Italy. Architectural Digest
joined the Pritzker Prize

winner at his light-filled office on Manhat-
tan's west side to talk about five decades of
architecture and inspiration.
Architectural Digest: What have proved to
be watershed moments for your practice?
Richard Meier: The first would be the
smith House in Darien, Connecticut, com-
pleted in 1967, which attracted a certain
amount of attention that made it possible
to do other things. Winning the competi-
tion for Frankfurt's Museum of Applied Art
in '79 opened the door to a number of proj-
ects in Europe, especially as we were
invited to join many design competitions.
AD: You've done quite a few important
muscums worldwide. What draws you to
those commissions?

RM: If | had my druthers, I would do alat
mare. Fach museun is different—the col-
lection is different, the context is different,
the relationship between the art and archi-
tecture is different. So we learn a lat, and
each muscum ends up having its own
distinctive character and personality.
Ultimately it's the public nature of those
projects that 1 most enjoy. Museums are
mare than just places to view art, they’re
also civic and social centers, »

PORTRAIT BY JOSHUA MCHUGH



Clockwise from top
loft; Self-cleaning
concrete curves
sheiter Meier's Jubilee
Church (2003) in
Rome. The recently
completed OCT
Shenzhen Clubhouse in
China. Los Angeles’s
Getly Center (1997).
The living room of the
1967 Smith House In
Darien, Connecticut.
Barcelona's Museum
of Contemporary

Art (1995).

AD: How do you approach your projects?

RM: We look at each one and consider
the context—what it is and what it can he—
beyond the strictly functional concerns. We
think about its public nature and how that
can be enhanced, how the spaces we create
can enliven the experience of being there.

AD: Were there any particular influences
early in your carcer?

RM: You can't escape the influence of
architectural history. For me Bernini,
Borromini, and Bramante have been as
significant as Alvar Aalto, Frank Lloyd

£XCLUSIVE VIDEO AD's conversation with Meler continues online. To watch, go to archdigest.com/video.

Wright, Le Corbusicr, and Louis Kahn,
1 still marvel at their works, which have a
quality and a timelessness that I seck to
have inour projects.

AD: Why has white been such a presence
inyourwork?

RM: Whiteness allows the architectural
ideas to be understood most clearly—the
difference between opacity and transpar-
eney, solid and void, structure and surface.
“These things ave more pereeptible inawhite
environment. They have a greater clarity.
AD: Are you concerned with how white
surfaces age?

RM: No, not at all. In China, we just fin-
ished the OCT Shenzhen Clubhouse, a
members-only dining and fitness center
that has an all-white exterior made of
Coriun, It's always going to look great.
AD: What have you seen on recent travels
that inspires you?

RNM: Sometimes it’s not the architecture
but the qualities of a place that make you
think of things in a different way. T was
in Taiwan recently and was completely
amazed by the density of population.

ARCHITECTURE

It makes New York look like no one is out
on the streets.

AD: What are some of the opportunities
and challenges your office faces now?
RM: One of the real challenges, since we're
working in so many places—Mexico, Japan,
Brazil—is understanding variations, both
in terms of culture and context. It’s impor-
tant to understand differences in scale and
environment.

AD: What advice would you give to young
designers starting out today?

RM: The world has changed a great deal
from when I began 50 years ago. 1 was very
fortunate. There were a lot of opportunities
that perhaps don’t exist today. At the same
time, there's an amazing amount of good
architecture being done all over the waorld.
AD: T know you are Jewish. Do you feel that
religion or spirituality has played arole in
your work over these years?

RM: That's @ hard question, but T do think
I have a certain way of looking forward
and a belief that what you do is important
not only for people today but also for peo-
ple 20 or 50 years from now. Yes, perhaps
that's it. The work needs to have a certain
longevity. It lasts longer than we do.
—INTERVIEW BY HENRY URBACH

ARCHDIGEST.COM 63



SITE PLAN PACKAGE





